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¥ We Are With You

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong

SRRISAEEHLEERE

Listen -+ Company * Care - Grow I5EE - [@17 - BZE - Bi&E

tEFE 4RSS - Cl 0468623
ERRBBMRES - 91/1498

TEEBMIBATEMHIEERE , R1960FE7TEHAIM AMEBEEIT - FEE
TBHIEE3R® , (Suicide Prevention Society ) ; #i&12HA5%1963F 108
EXREMEFMEENGM #5285 "EEHMBANEHIEERE, (The
Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong) ° ARE (AR HITIS @ EEEL
hIFHIBENEARSEE - IARLMWBHERE  HRERERERIEAL
BHEIEZF  WFUKBEAEENBETHES - EREABBMBE -

Society Reference No.:Cl 0468623
IR No. (Tax Exemption):91/1498

Formerly known as “Suicide Prevention Society”, the Samaritan Befrien-
ders Hong Kong was founded by Mr. H.K. To in July, 1960. The name of
the organization was later changed to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong” in October, 1976, without religious stance, we follow the gene-
rosity and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always
stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and helpless. Through
the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to those in
need, we help them to help themselves.

B4£E Affiliation
I A S ? *jj% Charity listed on

International Association for H Kc SS GIVI ng
Suicide Prevention (IASP) %ﬁﬁ & %%%1:%
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Mission Statement

BBANEEENTE UBO--THERRITE
B AFREEBh B % B Zryi5H-

il

To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with
love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of

mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

FAIAYfEen
Our Mission
0 HERAEBTS  HERSERE  [BRIVEEEEMAL  SEMttMERREESS -

To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or
are lonely and depressed, by helping them to regain confidence in life.

° FERES  BE T  RERSESHN - EBRIEELSHRFERE® -
To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through
talks, seminars, research and other means of community service.

° mBNRA R N FEMIME - BIrEASSMELBRHERNAES -

To help in the South East Asia and neighboring areas to set up organizations

with a nature and mission similar to ours.
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HPIRIETE

BEEMBFZRIEERENINENEE
BEANEEXNTE UE O -THHELE
B EUAREEE B EEHFEME-

HMREE BB FEREENAL &
AREERUUKRRES RSAOAIE
HHMEE-

HAEREE BB IRMNZ R M5
AR 1G4 N2  E Y R

HASERBENBRE BIEMRPIRE
B 3% fth {71 o LA FE s 48 L B 3 19 o B
4o

HAEERMEFNFARE EARERPDE
AEZE BMHEFERENALTRER
BAE#R BERTRHEUNKRE ~E
FREEEBAESHFREMERBDENKEN
B-HREBBETREEMN HAGTSRHE
AR ¥

We establish ourselves as the Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in
full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion,
nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual
support and mutual affection.

We give the hopeless, the helpless and
the suicidality inclined a listener when
they need one so that they can relate their
inner pain and distress.

We let help seekers feel accepted and
supported so as to enable them to
overcome emotional distress and face up
to their problems.

We respect the right of help seekers in
self-determination even if they decide to
commit suicide, and also their right to
discontinue contact with us at any time.

We respect the privacy of help seekers
and will not disclose their personal
information to any outside party. Such
information would only keep by us for the
purpose of providing effective service. Our
Chairman and supervisory officers have
the right to get access to detail of cases.
No service shall be provided should a help
seeker find this unacceptable.
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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Emblem

HERBAEHEBRESHA=EMIENR - 2B - F2RERSDIREAEN -

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong emblem consists of three parts: the symbol, the
name and the tagline.

Q ’ The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
SERISTRMHILIERE

Listen -+ Company - Care - Grow FRiz - @17 - BT - &

o &

Symbol

HRHBET TUEMEAEHE B85 R— EEa &R LR’
EREREM RITVRRUKREREPEERIC RIORELGHIBMH-

2 people standing face to face and the blank space is a candle stand
showing brightness. The symbolic meaning is to help, accompany and
listen to each other and there will be light in the dark as stated in our
ethos.

O =B’

Name
AgHEYREBREC

Chinese name and English name of our organization.

[+ ) 258
Tagline
MECEE - 1T - BAZ - R UM RARKRBAEMNBRBFERRIES LI
HEIREER TR BT EANERFBHI (0o

“Listen - Company - Care - Grow” to the present to the public our service
mission and belief, and to remind our staff and volunteers their very reason

for joining the organization.

I
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Executive Committee and Management Team

IBEERERE | (T8 1 2017ETBE201956H
Executive Committee | Term of Office: From July 2017 to June 2019

e

StheRTE BmEt tHETE EVFLE

Mr. Wong Yao Wing Ms. Chow Yuen Fan Mr. Kan Pak Kei Ms. Yam Siu Fong
g BIERE wE BAIY

Chairman Vice-Chairman Secretary Treasurer

T 4
FERE\BAZ EREELLT BRIt SHZEE
Ms. Chan Fung Ming Ms. Cheng Kit Yee Ms. Hon Chor Shan Mr. Wong Hon Chi
LS HE HE HE
Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member

BIEER | £2018F12H31H

Management Team | As at 31 December 2018

BRETE ERESRE (CIE ¥ EEET Lt BTt
Mr. Tsang Chin Kwok Mr.Yau Hung Sang ~ Mr. Ho Wing Hung Ms. Fu Pui Yee Ms. Mak Ying Ling
BnE MEPLROEE  GRAREEDL  EREEPD AHBR R BRI
Executive Director  Centre-in-charge -  du\F{E guihEE PR & Fundraising
Hotline Centre Centre-in-charge -  Centre-in-charge- Manager
Suicide Crisis Life Education

Intervention Centre Centre
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RIS RIFIEBAE

Honorary Advisers, Honorary SBHK Ambassador

FI5EER

Honorary Consultants

B ¥R

Financial Consultant

RulRMEKESTENSHR

Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited, Certified Public Accountants

RESEEL

Legal Consultant

[SERYE ity

Fred Kan & Co., Solicitors & Notaries

ARFSRERS

Service Consultants

BRAIFS T L (BPIEemmmkLEER)

Ms. Ide Chan (Clinical Psychologist, Tuen Mun Hospital)

REEHE @8t TEREETRERIRERID)

Prof. Chan Cecilia L.W. (Professor, Chair of Health and Social Work, The Hong Kong University)
RERBE moBREHEIREL)

Dr. Sham Kwan Ho (Associate Consultant in Psychiatry, United Christian Hospital)
MEBFEHIT @sh SRS REnRIE)

Prof. Linda C.W. Lam

(Professor of Chinese University of HK Faculty of Medicine Department of Psychiatry, Prince of Wales Hospital, Shatin, N.T.)
BEEL L (B SR RRERE)

Ms. Jolene Mui (Nurse Consultant, Community Psychiatry Castle Peak Hospital)

BEE S GrmmFR O EER)

Dr. Michael H.P. Tsang (Ph.D.in Clinical Psychology (U.S.A.) Registered Clinical Psychologist)
REBTE@RRELES)

Mr. Jason Yip (Experienced Professional in Performing Art)

REAKERRER

PR & Fundraising Consultant
HFERL

Ms. Eliza Wong

NN EREER

PR & Media Consultant
FULEE

Ms. Maria Yu

B A
SBHK Ambassador

BERAL/)VE
Ms. Kara Wai Ying Hung
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Organization Chart
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Services

FRIRATIE

Central Administration
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Our Milestones

1 960 MBLEBARE ] BRI

Establishment of Suicide Prevention Society

1 962 R TEIRBpILEBRRE ) R E
Becoming a member of International Association of
Suicide Prevention

1 963 HWIBEA TS BREEFEHLEERE)
Organization name changed to “The Hong Kong Sama-
ritans”

1976 I X Z B A “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”
Organization name changed to “The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong”

1 995 FERAR AR IR EI R

Hotline Centre moved to Choi Hung

2002 MEs A O BIL

Establishment of Life Education Centre

TE B EIERC ] I
Establishment of Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

2003 IEEgLEaRaERE A
Establishment of Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library

2004 DEHFLL ) RBFHRE

Launch of Live the Rainbow service

2006 Mg F X IEIIRERP O BRI
Establishment of Ur-Link Professional Training
& Development Centre

2008 remAsmBE

Launch of Suicide Prevention on neT

2010 (B BFE -BEPE) BLTaRE

Launch of Help4Suicide online platform

2012 T«opig HE

Launch of Life Drama Programme

20 1 4 BME—E TRRREEA ZERHERLE
“From Darkness to Sunrise”
City Orienteering Competition held for the first time

2 0 ‘] 6 BEEgLEaRBE RS HE
Launch of Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

20 1 7 EME—E TEREEH,
McDull Charity Run held for the first time

20 1 8 TCHATEE, A LR IRFE R B
Launch of ChatPoint online chat service
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Chairman’ s Report

TH
IR FEE H AR 2018F HB955A
BT BREAL2.80° IS +BARA
12.80 AJER E178; B L 20174 1517 0.44
EITIIERAE2.62 A BRI

ISR RE R IE
TENR2018EERREEANEE—R KR
FEACHNRE BRT MEMRE 81FH
MEFHSEES I EMNALLHMRRF S Chat
BIURHEEEEEREETES I B
BEESEMBARERIEIETHNRLEES
HEF A Lifetubeyo

BRTAMNER AEEFIHEIANZ
F 2 aEiEPieta HouseMIM B ENEAEH
EFEE BAEIKERIMNHong Kong
Blue Tie Ball ZE&HE XK IRGE
H#9Somewhere | BelongZE&E%E UK
BBHEARENTSERERICSQEENS
Mt F EREHRMEMLEERIFL
B E

R0

2018 AR AOHEET19,889AK
HIBARFSEZE LE201 74 /919,384 5R1E /0505
RoBEHRKEMEREA13,491 A R7£20184F
BXRBERP BEEREEENREERHE
#7.94% (B1,0711@) ; HR S PR E RN
21.76% (BP2331@) > HEH45.49%A1E 2 (BD
1061E) A hE M EBRBHEIEFROR
o

HIRROSEM T 60 K6 1HAE TR
B 136 AEZHATEF)IERIZ

Introduction

According to statistics from the Coroner’s Court,
there were 955 suicide deaths in 2018. The suicide
rate is 12.80 (i.e. 12.80 deaths per 100,000 persons)
which indicated an increase by 0.44 from 2017,
meaning there were approximately 2.62 persons
died from suicide every day.

Organization Overview

In 2018, we expanded our services for the younger
generationandthetechnologicalagebyintroducing
two new services; there included ChatPoint - an
online chat service funded by the Partnership Fund
for the Disadvantaged, and Lifetube - an online life
education platform under The Jockey Club Life-
Connect Resource Network funded by the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust.

In addition to the internal development, our
organization has received support from various
sectors. Some of these activities were “Darkness
into Light” Charity Walk of Pieta House, Hong Kong
Blue Tie Ball charitable party hosted by a group of
rugby players in Hong Kong, “Somewhere | Belong”
charitable live band show by an amateur band, and
“Love Never Fails JCSQ Wall Painting Fundraising
Project” of the of the Education University of Hong
Kong. All these are undoubtedly an affirmation of
our efforts to prevent suicide.

Hotline Centre

In 2018, we handled 19,889 cases, an increase of
505 cases from 19,384 on 2017. Among all the cases,
13,491 were help-seeking cases who were in need
of emotional support. 7.94% (1,071 cases) of these
help-seeking cases were assessed with suicide risk.
In 21.76% (233 cases) of these risk cases were rated
high to medium, and 5.49% (106 cases) of these
cases were successfully referred to our Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre for further follow up.

We held the 60th and 61st batches of Volunteer
Training with 136 persons recruited for the first
phase of Pre-service Training Programme.

In order to improve the quality of service and
enhance the professional knowledge of hotline
volunteers, we organized a total of 37 on-the-job
trainings with a total of 930 attendants.

__wo |
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AT RERARGRBOER MARGRE
THYSEERH E20185 RO AR E
TRESIRERIRILITH H£HIZ0ARS
Bilo

BB EIETR O

BB EIERO201848  HERIE] 4225
B2 SR FE2017TER/L8E (201744
BRIELA30RMER) EHFRHEESSIHAR
DB RN ER R KRR HE S EN
FERBERZRHEFT —1,200 209 E

HEHFAI RS 2018FE R 7 160ME R
B WERKEZR HRT28RIRFTHBIN
SABMENEURATRDE R ZHE N
#Ho

2018F W EMRIRFBETERRZEN
TEOGEE;EREMAIChatiE R T 1RMH
MuthR Az BAEFRIOShZERAEN IR
HENEE LB R E 7220184 IChat
IR T 2,818/ \BFRYBN B IS 4E B E * i k2
ET4,609%F BREHENBEREBIEK
fERE-

AES24EREE EESEHBBaE R
B MRt TR E AR EEIRMT6E
4% %2,859 A 22 B0

Ea#FERO
EHRBEFROBBRHBIETESES -EH
DigEan HEEKEHEREFMNS 2018
FEROBBEFHEERR  BATERFI R
#B AtFIREUESBERMEERASEE
HINEARTS - B B IEHE - TR HEE
AR NEEE BRFFZET,590 AR R £
APV AEERBEROLAPNERRE
M /)

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) managed
1,422 cases in 2018. Although the number was
8 cases less than that in 2017 (1,430 cases), the
figure continually stood higher than the annual
benchmark (1,200 cases) stipulated in the Funding
Service Agreement laid down by the Social Welfare
Department (SWD).

Live the Rainbow managed 160 cases of relatives
and friends of suicide deaths and arranged 28
sessions of Support Group and 47 sessions of Live
the Rainbow Support Group.

In 2018, the long years online chat service Heart
Chat has developed into ChatPoint. In addition to
provide a website version, mobile iOS and Android
appsarealso available. In 2018, ChatPoint rendered
2,818 service hours and handled 4,609 internet
users with suicidal risk or emotional distress.

In response to the increasing concern on youth
suicides, SCIC provided 76 sessions of professional
training to 2,859 teachers and social workers under
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network.

Life Education Centre

Our Life Education Centre has been providing
services proactively in the community to encourage
people to cherish lives and care for each other as
well as to promote suicide prevention. In 2018, we
reached out to a number of schools, government
departments and organizations to provide talks,
workshops, training and group activities to a total
of 7,590participants. Parent workshops were also
provided for parents and their children in primary
and secondary schools.

In response also to the cluster of student suicides,
we organized 128 sessions of Parenting Workshops
under The Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource
Network and benefited a total of 1,600 participants.
The online education platform Lifetube launched
on October 15, 2018, it is a multimedia platform
containing life education resources, mental
health information, suicide prevention manual,
multimedia resource library, students’ creations
and interactive online learning program. We

hope that schools, institutions and those who are
passionate about life education could share suicide
prevention and life education related resources via
Lifetube.
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ARATEEZ2EERE EETEHBEE
BREIHFHRSMETE S FEHIRHET 128
RN TR B R 1,600 A48 L4 d
B¥ & TLifetube)’¥2018FE 108 158 #H
REEHHSER - BHEREN -PHLEERK
FM 2ERESRE - Z2EREFEREEFE
BRELIEANZER TS -ATHEER
MLifetube " EER EE RHEGHEE
HAHPA TR BB HEMHIEER K
EHBBENEIRC

FPIB 201 IEFHEH TRAVE o - fREVERIZE )
EarBl5 st A EBE BHEBE60G-
AETEFEBEBARATDERHEITIR
WEZ LRSS RN BEMAUNUEEE
SR S0 s e B e B Rt A MBBE B RS
Be2018F EAERIREINS AT’
M EmIEET 8 —HAE1815° H3,6258 B W
200

= <

HEEEENRERDP O

R R IR R RPON2018FRER14
BEZEE U REE R R R EIIRZ
R BT R EBAITEAL (AT
I -BEAERF) WE TEZEE A
4,697 AR K251k F KBS B

EWES

2018FAERINIET « MBHHFERIFTEM
WG EREEEH RE(5,0005 A2
BORAAEEEEN - BEEER - BRAF
RGBSR A EiL20185F15290
BE MERRARESEESRHETPOXE

amas

EE EBHIEA DI BRERIBERBRE
I EERENHE BREHN ARE LD
RIE HBARENATREESTERBRE
EHEALTHBRAEREENREMENA
MEIE—EERIRAt -

Since its launch in 2011, our “Your Life. Your
Choice” Life Drama Programme continued to
improve and performed its 60th show in 2018. With
MTR Corporation’ s sponsorship, “Fairytale REplay
& WEplay” Drama Programme was introduced
in 2017 for primary students. The programme
encouraged the juniors to learn, discuss and reflect
on their ways to get along with others. With joint
effort from colleagues and volunteers, the two
Drama Programmes held 18 shows with a total of
3,625 participants in 2018.

Ur-Link Professional Training

& Development Centre

The Centre partnered with 14 organizations
and experts to organize different training
courses and seminars for the general public
and the professionals, such as teachers,
social workers and medical practitioners.
29 different topics were covered and 4,697
participants and 25 organizations/corporates
joined these activities during the year.

Fundrising Fund

In 2018, we organized MuDull Charity Run
2018 and attracted 5,000 participants.
Through cross sector collaboration and
support, the Charity Run eventually raised
$2.9 million to support the works of our Life
Education Centre.

Conclusion

In the past year, The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong continued its multidirectional
approach and carried out works on suicide
prevention life education, suicide crisis
intervention and online chat. It was believed
that the work had raised the awareness and
concerns of the people on the suicide related
issues to foster a more caring society.

N 1
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Service Highlights

AR
Hotline Centre
o 2MNEFIBRER IRV

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline
o BRROERTIBERIE

Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment & Training
o tEBEREE

Community Seminar and Activity
BRI EEIE A

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
o BERBEN AR

Suicide Crisis Intervention
o SEHFAL
Live the Rainbow
° WALERIEBRR
Online Suicide Prevention
- EEGLEMRBEIRE (BEM Rt TIE)
The Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(Training for Teachers and Social Workers)

FarEEH L
Life Education Centre
* EBRHEE
Suicide Prevention Education Project
- EEg4aBBERE (R & Lifetube)
The Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network (Parent Workshop & Lifetube)
o EmEIH

Life Drama Programme

LA E I R RO

Ur-Link Professional Training & Development Centre

Public Course
o EEIEIIRKHERE
Organization & Corporate Training & Seminar
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Touch - B B B8, M-
ARBEEEEREENES, AEREENREENTR ABEEE
REZREFNOF-HMEE  ZREBNATEEMANE LR E
ABBBHEZ—TERERE!

” @

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

We...

“listen” to contact the voice of our callers;

“care” to understand the needs of our callers;

“are sensitive” to empathize the emotions of our callers.

We believe that people in distress can be touched by our sincerity and
share the belief of human’ s love --- “Hope is Everywhere”!

H ¢ | —
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2018F#h4R PN ElEE
2018 Hotline Centre Review

o
4
=

19,889

Number of Incoming Calls

269

No. of Hotline Centre Volunteers

35

& Ll AR YT N Bk A5

Volunteer Trainings Provided

PLUNSIEFEE et
24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline

agh\FH T HREIE
Hotline Centre Volunteer

Recruitment & Training

HEBEEE

Community Seminar and Activity

10

FLEREEN

u Community Activities

HEFBZEAR

Participants Attended
Community Activities

BEEBBAEMIEBRER1960FFRER
BREXERE ZRBEFENEERE —
BEEBRRRPEEERESHILEERNT
B, BRIR1995FAERAFIEEZRHF
TR EEE M T ERF I B P ORI IE
XD TEEERH24/NEFEEIERET
BB IO R TS RSN AR B EEE
o

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
established Fixed Line Emotional Support
Service in 1960, which is our first service of
the organization to provide suicide prevention
service through answering calls of help
seekers.

Later, in 1995 the Hotline Centre was officially
established in Choi Hung Estate with the
support from the Hong Kong Housing

Authority. The Centre includes the 24-Hour
Emotional Support Hotline, Hotline Centre
Volunteer Recruitment & Training, Hotline
Centre Visit and Community Seminar and
Activity.
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24 N\EHEBRESTIR R

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline

FER24HIEREZIBERR 2E—HZ8
IEAl BB TR EREBEEE-
BEMMFEREEIA LI E24/ 0B
BT ERG, REPOETMSEERS
MOEREE Bt LEWEIR BeERBEERHE
CHRE FEREHFEEREFNERNE
10 °2018FHFIHEE 719,889 ARFEE S
L620175 /919,384 R1EMN5055R ° & KB
ExX%13,4911@

20185 24/ N\ B HE ST R AR ENIE D

24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline 2018 Data Analysis
BRED M

By Incoming Calls Data Analysis

Out 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline relies
on a group of passionate trained volunteers to
those who are distressed, hopeless or having
suicide intention. Our volunteers are willing
to listen, care, and walk with the help seekers
to face their problems and finally regain their
hope for the future and confidence in facing
the challenges ahead.

In 2018, we handled 19,889 cases. There was
an increase of 505 cases from 19,384 cases in
2017. Among these, 13,491 were help-seeking
cases who were in need of emotional support.

KENEZE
Help Seeking Cases

FERBHE S
Non-Help Seeking Cases

5 (EEZ &2

Types of Case Number of Cases
> 22

FERBOEIZE . 6,308

Non-Help Seeking Cases

KBhEZE

Help Seeking Cases 13,491

N
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KENE MR MR EBEFER DM

Gender And Age Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

0-9 20 9 1 30 0.22 21 0.16

10-19 278 234 0 512 3.719 687 521
20-29 1,280 841 2 2,123 15.74 2,172 16.47
30-39 1,253 1,319 0 2,572 19.06 2,646 20.06
40-49 1,022 1,327 2 2,351 17.43 2,508 19.02
50-59 1,084 1,202 0 2,286 16.94 2,683 20.34
60+ 1,147 472 2 1,621 12.02 840 6.37
Unknown 1,996 14.80 1,630 12.37

SKENERBIREIRE D

Presenting Problems Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

T Occupation 1,443 1,450 2,901 15.99 3,239 18.57
$51PSH Mental Health 1,138 1,507 7 2,652 14.62 2,457 14.08
£ EB{RR Physical Health 1,204 788 2 1,994 10.99 1,807 10.36
FEERSRA Family 668 1,374 8 2,050 113 1912 10.96
&% Relationship 663 579 5 1,247 6.88 1,420 8.14
£ Sexual 968 350 2 1,320 7.28 1,112 6.37
&7 Finance 909 314 19 1,242 6.85 843 4.86
Y51 Marital 433 373 1 807 4.45 793 4.55
ZZH Social Relationship 318 422 3 743 4.1 703 4.03
2% Study 98 165 6 269 148 379 217
AR B Relatives Suicide 96 170 11 277 153 244 140
F5h Accident 33 105 1 139 077 140 0.80
Hfth Others 1,448 1,004 45 2,497 13.76 2,391 13.71

2018 RENMERER D T EREBEHNRIE
HTIE(15.99%) 1EHREIRE (14.62%) RK
FERGRE (11-3%) ~#LL2017ENEF > ZHM
REAREREREBENRMERSRLEAT
0.54%%%0-34%°

N

In 2018, the major reasons for seeking help
were: Occupation (15.99%), Mental Health
(14.62%), and Family (11.3%). Compared with
the figures in 2017, the number of cases in
Mental Health and Family increased by 0.54%,
and 0.34% respectively.
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KENEREE

No. of Help-Seeking Case 0=
1,600
1,200
800
400
0 TiE AR SRR RERIHM B -3 K el ZR 2y MEa® Eh Hith
Occupation Mental Health Physical Health  Family Relationship Sexual Finance Marital Social Relationship  Study  Relatives Suicide ~Accident Others
=]
KENRIRE

Presenting Problem

KENEFE ~ MRINSKBNERE 73

Presenting Problems, Age and Gender Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

T4F Occupation 1 0 8 6 168 149 202 496 204 347
$51HR95E Mental Health 2 0 21 37 205 235 217 218 194 328
4182 Physical Health 3 2 96 37 77 94 90 115 225 171
ZERITE Family 4 2 34 57 102 180 127 257 102 255
1§ Relationship 0 0 24 39 199 168 238 164 66 100
M Sexual 4 2 61 40 426 39 190 55 83 105
455 Finance 0 1 4 1 56 28 86 43 18 78
B4R Marital 0 0 2 4 46 27 167 79 87 119
%K Social Relationship . 2 0 17 21 70 69 67 86 47 90
B2 Study 2 1 28 52 34 48 17 30 4 6
iR B#% Relatives Suicide 0 0 5 10 17 28 13 26 14 31
=5} Accident - 0 0 1 2 3 12 9 20 11 24
Htth Others 4 2 46 16 204 106 173 175 187 176
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T Occupation 1,443 1,450 2,901
¥51RRI%E Mental Health 193 320 196 204 110 165 1,138 1,507 7 28652
4 I2{2[F Physical Health 333 168 269 88 111 113 1,204 788 20 1,994
REZRIRE Family 141 322 114 117 44 184 668 1,374 8 2,050
1 Relationship 27 29 20 14 89 65 663 579 5 1247
% Sexual 38 34 14 4 152 71 968 350 2 1,320
45375 Finance 134 67 444 58 67 38 909 314 19 1,242
¥&4A Marital 58 73 18 22 55 49 433 373 1 807
%k Social Relationship 28 55 62 30 25 71 318 422 3 743
¥ Study 2 16 2 3 9 9 98 165 6 269
¥R E7% Relatives Suicide 11 22 10 7 26 46 9 170 11 277
I Accident 3 16 2 4 4 27 33 105 1 139
Hfth Others 259 190 300 90 275 249 1,448 1,004 45 2,497

RRERMIEERREE RO

By Incoming Calls’ Risk Level and Callers’ Gender Data Analysis

{& Low 372 451 15 838 6.21 964 731
1 Moderate 81 99 2 182 1.35 258 1.96
&= High 34 17 0 51 0.38 70 0.53
# No 6,334 5,685 47 12,066 89.44 11,448 86.81
KB E¥E

Cannot Assess 190 140 24 354 2.62 447 3.39

20185 H ML EE T 19,889 A RHIBRFE
B3 k20175 /19,384 RIEMN505R - &
KENEE 513,491 AR-7E2018FEMRBENA
EP EEREHENRBIERLRT.94%
(B01,07118) ; HP WS P EEFE14521.76%
(BN2331E) *45.49%1E 2% (B10618) #% Ak IhEE
NEBMBHEEREDORE

In 2018, we handled 19,889 cases, an increase
of 505 cases from 19,384 cases in 2017. Among
all the cases, 13,491 were help-seeking cases
who were in need of emotional support,
where 7.94%(1,071 cases) were assessed with
suicidal risk. 21.76% (233 cases) of the suicidal
cases was high and medium risk cases, 45.49%
(106 cases) of them were successfully referred
to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for
further follow up.
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Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment and Training

SR PLET 0.. S B R YT R EERREE AN AR

Hotline Centre Volunteers Volunteers Attended Trainings

i RO FR TANERYE @ BRI T 7RIS

Hotline Centre Volunteer Trainings Hotline Centre Volunteers
On-the-Job Trainings

@ 269 0e® 2,117

BREPLSFEREB—HERHN REMCNEIERIES e
B RE-—EAFNRBENEHES SRRBEARNER’ f
BABRRBENRES FEthPINEE RTHBRERR

BBPORTIEIFT T HESHEMBHHELE MR
BHESEE RSB ABBNBHERB LR -RR #
BPLHBTEZSRED EPLAPERGRE T 2=+
FRBEBFRA-BERUTENFEE BEEERLEAGRE
HNEE-

HREADGRBNER BEP OB NIRRT RAEN 12
AEINERAMENBI AR

Thanks to a group of passionate and dedicated volunteers
being a good listener, they act as a befrienders to listen
to every call made by the help seekers, understand their
difficulties, ease their distress, and walk with them through
darkness.

Most of our hotline volunteers are not professional social
workers, counsellors, nor psychiatrists. They are just
ordinary people in the community who are willing to help
others. Our Centre has over 200 on job members. Many of
them have served for over 10 or even 20 years. The spirit of
dedication and serving the community is one of the most
valuable assets in a volunteer agency.

In order to enhance the service quality, the Hotline Center
is committed to provide different trainings for volunteers
to enhance their professional knowledge and ability to help
others.

I - —
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Profile of Volunteers in 2018

s LETRISEE I

Hotline Centre Volunteers' Years of Service Distribution

RFSFEE

Serving Year Male Female

—F LT Below 1year 18 38
% 2-3 £ [ years 11 34
Male 4-5 % [ years 8 25
8 6-7 & [ years 11 7
Female 8-9 £ / years 7 16

105 L / 10 years above 38 56

Total &% 93 176

2018 FEHR T TEMIZHI4RES

Volunteers On-the-Job Trainings Review in 2018

2] B8 A#
Theme No. of Sessions No. of Participants
PEEERIZE 1 35
Medium and High Risk Cases Sharing
TR ERRIA TIF 1 13
Bowen Family Systems Theory Training
RERBHEANIZE 1 97
Sharing Session: "How to be a Long-service Volunteer"
[FER0 LS B AYRA R 1 27
Selflessness: A Key to Wisdom
SDEEBERE 1 23
Visit The Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation
TERREARIEE 1 53
Medium and High Risk Cases Sharing
BF-Ea R 2 90
Tsz Shan Monatery-Life Journey
AR —Z- B BEEE 1 50
Narrative Therapy
WAL ERIRG 1 47
Psychological Trauma Counselling Skill
RRERRIE 1 45
Domestic Violence Counselling Skill
S| AA MM BB SR AR IR RIS TR 1 39
Seminar on "Sexual Addiction"
TERAERNER) - 28 B=EM) 58 1 44
A Parting Gift
ERRREETEY 1 47
Seminar of Debt Counselling Skill
KBOERET(FY » 1 49
Psychological First Aid Training
AREET-RREERB T 1 48
Seminar of Grief Counselling Skill
REEZRERIETIFY . . 1 5
Seminar of Family Counselling Skill
58 &59HA M) &/)\viE 5 26
Training Programme for Junior Volunteers (58th & 59th)
TR E] K- MBAR PR E T E L 1 43
Internet Addiction Training
o - BAE-AEEATBERIS TR - 2 86
Communication with Mentally Handicapped Persons Training
BEaEI
Supervisor Training 4 48
ChatfE) AR#IE 8 48
ChatPoint Training Programme
'Iﬁ%%gl 37 930
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Community Seminar and Activities
BB

Community Seminar

Q 2
I
u Seiinars

0e®
2
Og®w ==
Participants

___ e |

2018 H B T60HI K6 1B T3
BRI HB/136 AEZHRAIEANIGRE T
EFENRANSIIRESRE1,187THEA

Ro

In 2018, we organized the 60th and 61st batch
of hotline volunteer training programme
to our volunteer trainees. 136 applicants
were admitted as volunteer trainees for the
pre-service training and there were 1,187

attendances in total.

mEEE R

Seminar Topic

BRREHFHENTA

Suicide Crisis Assess and Intervention

2 ZMAH

Number of Visitors

BERERND
Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

1 ZMAH

Number of Visitors
RE=[REREMKEHEDL
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Healthy
Budgeting Family Debt Counselling Centre
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LR EE

Community Activities

- 322 2,700

Community Activities Participants

EENBE

Name of Programme

| s ELERESE

. Emotion First Aid Counter (Care for the Youth)

2 O HREZSMAH
Target and No. of Participant

IO EE B RARR ¥5 05

Emotion First Aid Counter

(FLBESENS ~ 7D Fk ~ A FE ~ 35 581k)
(Kowloon Tong, Sha Tin, Tai Wo, Fanling MTR Station)

2 5 0 HREZSMAE
5 Target and No. of Participant
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

R o#®% &= ® @B ¥E $ L

VSR AZENEEREIEEE FEeARER MEEARR

wmdEdn; Alive KRE#D LT AKBIE; Logo TILAFER “a-live”’
R E£E &7 PXORTERAX I EREZHEEERMMAE
B2 AKR—EESH ZPMATAIEIIHA BRI
P RIR IS BETEE P B S ER

The main colours of the logo are green and yellow. Green and
yellow represent healing and energetic life; “Alive” represents the
goal of our intervention; The logo can be pronounce as “a - live”,
which means living and lives; The Chinese slogan “Leap Over
Tomorrow” means tha clients can overcome their difficulties; The

yellow “i” represents a person who can stand still in a crisis; it also
signifies a burning candle which emits light and warmth in life.

I | —
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2018 Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre Review

@ =

1,422 1,230

@

192

BiBEHTA BEMEHE BifeWERRL
EREH PAEES &2 HAERET
No. of Suicide Crisis No. of Suicidal Cases No. of Consultation Cases of Family

Cases Intervened

BB NIRES

Suicide Crisis Intervention Service

EHFAL

Live the Rainbow

MR E B3R

Online Suicide Prevention

BEEGLEMBBRERSTE Gk TE)
The Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network

(Training for Teachers & Social Workers)

or Friend of Suicidal People

BREHERPLOR2002F37EIEE5EE
BRI LA HR2005FE5 AR At 28R
ERMMRIEFTE-PLOHNRIEEIEBREHE
BEEE EHEIIUARMBERBIEER BH
ARTEESESEEMGHALT BREKEE
BEMERENERRBEEREHE EAN
INARRTS  EBRBHRERRENE B
E fth I FE (T B RIBE o b P IR E B T
EEEGRBEERTEIRBERRE VTR
B ERIEIN HE MRSV FER
R RE 5 2R O Bk & o

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre was
established in 2002 under the support of
Lotteries Fund. Since 2005, the Centre has
become a subvented service under the Social
Welfare Department. The services include
Suicide Crisis Intervention, Live the Rainbow
and Online Suicide Prevention in the way of
counseling, consultation and group service
directly for middle to high risk suicidal people,
their concerners and relatives of the suicidal
deaths to rebuild their living faith and enhance
their ability to deal with crises ability. The
Centre also provides trainings for teachers and
social workers through The Jockey Club Life-
Connect Resource Network to help them meet
the challenges of youth suicide.
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Service

AR5 B4 HEXHTRENEZHE sEs -PEREHEAL
Service Include ERRRUEENAKRBZSBEEZIERS LEAT
ENWHERE WHEPRBEHRERRENES 2

FEEEAR 2319 1177 E i FIFE (S Bt ARE 1
Consultation Hotline 2319 1177 It provides a crisis intervention consultation
hotline, counseling and group service to middle
{EZ=EHE to high risk suicidal people through intensive
. counseling and follow-up service which can
Counseling rebuild their living faith and enhance their ability

to deal with furture crises.

2018F BT NIRRT EIE 73 1o

Suicide Crisis Intervention Service 2018 Data Analysis

AR5 EAE DR
Type of Service Users
BRFSERE DR (EEZ &2 BoE
Types of Service Users No. of Cases %
AREREE 1,230 86.5
Protential Suicidal People
ARERERE 192 13.5
Family or Friend of Suicidal People
“ast

1,422 100
Total
B EHE SRR
Gender Distribution of Suicidal Cases
BRI EZRER KENEZE Bt
Gender of Suicidal People Cases of Requests %
st 793 64.5
Female
B
Male 437 355
=l 1,230 100
Total

I < | —
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Age Distribution of Suicidal Cases

F=fE We Are With You

FEe 2 BEREE B EMRENE {ER&F Bkt
Age Female Suicidal Users| Male Suicidal Users,  No. of Cases %
0-9 2 1 3 0.2
10-19 93 35 128 104
20-29 154 95 249 20.2
30-39 180 96 276 224
40-49 170 68 238 19.3
50-59 101 74 175 14.2
60-69 59 43 102 8.3
70-79 18 17 35 2.8
>=80 1" 6 17 1.4
A

Unknown 5 2 ! 0.6
HREt 793 437 1,230 100
Total

BRE#EZRKIRED

Source of Suicide Cases

Bt E R EZREF Bkt
Sources of Suicide Crisis Cases No. of Cases %
FAERERTE

Intergated Family Service 274 223
HARRIL

Hotline Centre 255 207
Bt e ARFSE(L

Medical Social Service Units 126 102
B RED 93 7.6
Relatives or Friends of Suicidal People )
=759

Schools 66 >4
=7

o 2 4.2
Police >

T BB R EE L 40 33
Nurse or Para-medical Units ’
#8_EBALE BFRARTS 23 19
Online Suicide Prevention Service ’
CIREE ARFS BB L 21 17
Psychological / Counseling Service Units ’
it 58 4.7
Others ’
B1TKEN

Suicidal Cases Themselves 222 18
485t

Total 1,230 100

e O
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Presenting Problem Distribution of Suicidal Cases

EEer P EES £ sy ékaﬁijglzlff Tkt

Presenting Problems of Suicidal Cases Female Male Request %

FE

Mental Health 135 54 189 15.4

YEIR

Marital 97 58 155 12.6

,i@}@ 58 56 114 9.3

Finance

REE

Relationship 69 45 14 9.3

REFLEF

Parent-child Relationship 83 24 107 8.7

BRREMRIET

Suicide Death of Family Member or Friend 72 32 104 8.5

SR

Health 38 39 77 6.3

LIE i 33 13 46 3.7
ousing

Hith = BERRE

Other Family Problem 41 5 46 37

BREERA(Z

Friendship 20 22 42 3.4

T1EBAH

Work Pressure 16 9 25 2.0

i 12 12 24 2.0

Law

B

Study 14 9 23 1.9

i 15 7 22 1.8

Bereavement

BRER

Relative and Friend Suffer from Diseases 15 4 19 1.5

L]

Gambling 1 1" 12 1.0

Sith A B IR ERE

Distress Caused by 7 4 1 0.9

Suicidal Family Member or Friend

e 4 3 7 0.6

Unemployment

Hith

Others 63 30 93 7.6

i 793 437 1,230 100

Total

yE LR AL
Live the Rainbow

2004 AREXRGHERRHERBNFR NEHRUIRF
IAMI RHERBESERENERRMRNENE-R
CREBEL-IEANBEVMVALKBESEIF BHERRE
i ERE AL o

Seeing the needs of the relatives and friends of the suicides
(Survivors), we organized the Hong Kong first support group
called “Live the Rainbow” in 2004. The support group provides
one-stop services including counseling, small groups and
continuous supportservicein which the Survivors can overcome
the hardship in their difficult moments.

N 3O
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R EiE
Service Include
B EMERRERGHE

Counseling for Relative and
Friend of the Suicidal Deaths

TRSEREAY/NGR 1 Ja /4R
The Unfinished Novel

Therapeutic Group

V&SRR 374/

Live the Rainbow Support Group

2018 fR¥#5[ElEE

2018 Service Review

-

116

BERBHNERREREE
No. of Case of Relative
& Friend of Suicidal Deaths

u
28

M RSB A/NER S
A NERE

No. of Session of The Unfinished
Novel Therapeutic Groups

\\y
47

MEHEL, ENERE
No. of Session of Live the
Rainbow Support Group

BREHE R REREHE
Suicide Crisis Counseling for Suicidal People’ s

Relatives and Friends

BERSEERRERHEZ —ERH6E AR
ERES EMPS RIS REIR-

We provide individual counseling for relatives
and friends of the Survivors, for 6 months in
which they will be accompanied and cared for
suicidal deaths.

FRFTR B/ NS e IE/VE
The Unfinished Novel Therapeutic Group

FARSEMREV/NGR I BUNMETRZRETT HERSHE
RRERNAREVE RESEEENRTHN
RIRDASERE T BRERBRENBRESRE

The Unfinished Novel is a therapeutic group for
Survivors. It provides a trustful and comfortable
environment for them to share their stories and
feelings, and learn from others the ways to deal
with emotions and overcome their pains.

& RN 23R/ VA
Live the Rainbow Support Group

T ERA RN ERENES HBNE B EF4E
BN iERERTRAEENEESURBAS
RMEMAIERSR —RAEBREFELBES
Rt O EENIEBEMEER BRI
RN ZEERENHEERS-

The Centre provides various activities to facilitate
members in relieving their emotions and building
up mutual support to overcome their griefs. The
Centre also equips potential group members as
mentors to visit and render continuous support
to other members.



¥ We Are With You

2018F BRBWE R R EZRM BRI

2018 Relationship Distribution of Cases in “Live the Rainbow”

1% ([EEZ e Bt
Relationship No. of Cases %
ACfR 26 22.4
Spouse

RE

Parent 26 224
FL

child 20 17.2
R hEk

Sibling 15 12.9
HihiRER &

Other Relative 12 10.3
i . 17 14.7
Non-relative

st

Total 116 100
48 LA LE B3R ARTS

Online Suicide Prevention

ARFE B4

Service Include

FEE DS
Online Chat

EE YN

Suicide Prevention on neT (SPOT)

(B#%. 8. BBh& )4k
Help4Suicide Website

2008F K 2009F R EMMBERM
E AL EBRGERALTEBERS
LFEBMMEF;POE2010F A E &
BEALBLELEXRERE BEELEE
(B B8 S Aua A T A i stEl-

In 2008 and 2009, given the popularity of the
use of internet, many people with suicidal
risk vent their emotions on the internet. The
Centre has continuously developed different
online suicide prevention programmes,
including the Heart Chat, Help4Suicide
Website and Suicide Prevention on neT
(SPOT) since 2010.

N 3 | —
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48 _EEp X
Online Chat

2018 F M EHIRIRFEHESFEAEZERN In 2018, the long years online chat service

TELOEE D BEERSChatiE (R TiEM Heart Chat has developed into ChatPoint. In
. o . s " addition to provide a website version, mobile
MILHRA BERFRIOSRR=RAENRH i0OSand Android apps are also available, where

BN EIEE R E-TChatE & TIZE  volunteers provide a channel for people to
ARFS Bl RS B A S 55 (2 (tRgeEE.  express their emotions. All conversations are

N T 3 e — kept confidential. In 2018, ChatPoint rendered
EEREZEE MEHEASRE AKX 2,818 service hours and handled 4,609 internet
ZNEETDZE-E2018F ° IChatfE 1E users with suicidal risk or emotional distress.
Hr2,818/ N\EHEIREERE HEET

4,609 FEMREHABHERBNFEBE

#BHE Website:
https://chatpoint.org.hk

» Google Play
| glvis

2018548 CHIRARFSCIEE 201848 LEIRKBIRI-E S 1

2018 Online Chat

Service Review 2018 Online Chat Data Analysis

RENRSE LIPREES Bt
Presenting Problems Chat Cases %

2 8 1 8 A (nEeRfEER « SRR - BEiE%)

J Personal Issue 580 42.9

INEFRR 7% (e.g. mental health, physical health, drugs, etc.)

Service Hours RS . 310 229
Love Relations
RIREE (NKH - 2EBBES) )81 208

Situational Matter (e.g. finance, study, etc.)

ENE
Family Matter 140 10.3

“‘ 4 6 0 9 A=t n 08
. y Suicidal Issue of Family Member or Friend :
.. PEmEERs | 2 31 23

Others
Online Users

“ast
Total

1353 100
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F NG
Suicide Prevention on neT

2008 AER T i§P L BRI RE T A
FERTTRHBAIGE TBEEHMESKEESE
RBFEREHAEEEERE RMEE IR -HM
B FERABNAZETESEEHRA LSHER
BREOAN EEHEZERBRT SHLEBEE—
SRA-RREE RERBEBREHRXRETE
EEAER R20185 HMER LU RIREHES
121,735 FS B X IEFERBED615E R
ARARERENERRENER UEE—PiEM
EHERTS -

(B% - B - Boh=)4EiL
Help4Suicide Website

BARPLEAVERILGRESRNEN SFNFE
Bt TR ERNANER-PLR20105E
EEEEALMIEERER(ER BB ENE)
BREESMFRTERNAL FHI2EERNR
B UG H LEEERNTREKRESM

[m] ok [m]
e

#83k Website:
www.help4suicide.com.hk

We launched the “Suicide Prevention on neT”
in order to provide suicide prevention services
on the internet in 2008. We proactively
searched blog users with emotional distress
and suicidal crisis and provide emotion
support to them. We have found that people
with suicidal problems tend to find people
with similar backgrounds on the internet;
under mutual influence and infection, they
further exaggerate their negative emotions
could be easily reinfreed. Time files, we
have shifted our efforts to social media. In
2018, we searched 121,735 suicide related
messages from social media and reached out
to 615 internet users with suicidal tendency
or emotional distress, so as to provide further
counseling services for them.

Knowing that there are a lot of wrong and
misleading suicide information on the
internet, which will indirectly reinforce the
desire of those who intend to commit suicide.
The Centre launched the Hong Kong first
suicide prevention website - Help4Suicide in
2010, to bring out the message of cherishing
life to counter the bad and inaccurate suicide
information on the internet.
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The Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network (Training for Teachers & Social Workers)

faa
76

FRIFFIIRE

No. of Training

o8

BHBRNEEMHE
Schools & Units Involved

s
2,859

SHEA#
No. of People Attended

| —

REBRNB D FIRFSE IR U E RSN T HE N
#HI REEEFAEREERRKME -BReH
BlRERERHEN BRERILNTAZ-HE
BIBMERD = Reat 1% H M9 RO R B AR AR A
KI5’ E T RIAREED A 41 T 15 B #8 A A 41 T &
HEDFEREETRAIE -

We provide trainings for schools and youth
service units to teachers & social workers.
The content includes but not limited to the
overview of student suicides in Hong Kong,
signs of suicide crisis, identification of high-
risk cases, and initial intervention in suicide
crisis. We hope to share our knowledge,
experience and skills with frontline teachers
and social workers through case sharing
and discussion to help them deal with the
challenges of youth emotional distress and
suicide crisis.
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‘-I_ife Education Centre

VY -

Grow ERRNEER BEREGH SREMARRN; Grow ZiR&’
KL ZEEVERNYE M KAREEEMARRAOLMNE
BRERBBENBEHHGRIELBECD EEHEEELEZETE
AtA R

“Grow” means growth and implies Life Education can help people
grow. The symbolic brown logo represents soil, a major source of
material for the growth of plants. The letter “r” signifies the growing
sprout, meaning that the seeds of Life Education scatter on different

soil and grow after sowing.

N 3 | —
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FrlE B E 2

Suicide Prevention

Education Project

ERgEanEaERstE
(RE/)V4E & Lifetube)

The Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network

(Parent Workshop & Lifetube)

EEIS

Life Drama Programme

0ge ~12,784
Og® =%

Beneficiaries

170

HILAR
Volunteers

TERBEPLIR2002FREETEEFTELERET
EEBMRFERHIEERBEE MM REETE
WEBLFTEINA FHEEPLER [ILEMRE
ENRERAR-LETE=MEIER 8EPEER
HEE  TEREEGREBEREI R EGEIE
EENRREB WEFE RLEI-Z88 - EaHE
EREERAEMBEFER SARENZHERN
ERLRBBEANBHBHELATEENSIR IR
MMEFEE BB MREENEE-

Life Education Centre was established in 2002 to start
the Suicide Prevention Education Project, which was
funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust;
soon after with more sponsorships and projects rolled
out and enriched resources, the Centre has played an
important role to early suicide prevention. There are 3
programmes under the Centre: the Suicide Prevention
Education Project, the Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network and the Life Drama Programme. These
services include outreach and community activities,
volunteer training, drama, Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library and educational publication. All these
help the general public understand the meaning of lives,
and raise their awareness and support to others with
negative emotions. The presence of more “Community
Gate Keeper” and thus less suicide cases can be realised.
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FrltBREE S
Suicide Prevention Education Project

ARFE 45

Service Include

HRE. TIEh R/ MR EED
Talk, workshop and group activity

HER [ BRES

Community visit / service

ERgEaAEERA
Jockey Club Life Education

Resource Library

EREE

School Exhibition

i @

31 11

B~ TR R tLEBRER / RFS
INEEED Community visits
Talks, workshops and / services
group activities
S¢2

a® =
7,590 8
SEAR SRR
Beneficiaries School

exhibitions

228

2

EamBEERENEER

Education Resource Library group activities

ARETEIR2002FHERERTRERE
EERFER BN RS HEE-
KLEI £ EEREESENAMR
EEFEHE ATRRERLARALERE
HHENEARE -F—EREEC (B
F18 B C R A EH R &R EH)
F_EREMEA (BEEHEE -BBL
RRtACER) - F=EREIRE (T
BIERIRHETMY) LR EN SR HEFH
(BAEEEE BB ELER)

Suicide Prevention Education Project was
funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust since 2002 to promote
4 major messages through outreach,
community activities, volunteer training,
Jockey Club Life Education Resource
Library and publication. The messages
are: To know oneself, be self-confident
and get prepared to face challenges and
difficulties during growth; to know others,
understand the importance of helping and
caring for one another, appreciate others’
different opinions and needs; to know
the earth, the urgency of cherishing the
environment; to understand the universe,
the meaning of life and death, as well as
life cherishment.

RE. TESh R/ N4REED
Talk, Workshop and Group Activity

HP RS TEY MTGROW A &M AE
% (Glow) ~E1% (Relationship) 5 iR
(Overcome) X {EfE (Worthiness) *i{ZET
TENEGHERE -

Our talks and workshops involve 4 major
messages in “GROW”, they are: Glow,
Relationship, Overcome and Worthiness,
which cover different aspects in life
education.
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Community Visit / Service

EIMSEERG BLEE MEBENREMNITR LM
FRERE RRE MBI % miR &M RS &% 2B
BRNEAR LN RATEEHEEREERBOBBSE &
fREEaEE S M.

RN ZEIMTESHEBMONRRE WEHREBRERE
F mpBEMEEER S EERNASHETEA L.

In response to the problem of elderly suicides, we arrange
community visits for volunteers to visit singleton and
couple elderly to show their love and care for them.
Besides, we also cooperate with other NGOs to arrange
activities for visually impaired people or mentally retarded
people.

Volunteers also joined our outreach services like
roadshows or school exhibitions to promote the message
of life cherishment to the public.

BERgEnBEERE

Jockey Club Life Education Resource Library

MREREHARMREN ROTRM T ZERE -RANESS
SRREERE AEERELE OEEHESHE LR W
BLREEAFER RO LRALER L HMINELR
ENRMBBRA(ED R BARRPFEEGHEEM-

AER2018FHR T (EEMI2) BB T NMRALTEETTER
NS PEMPNERER FEZF B AEHER X L —L&
X

Other than direct services, we provide support service. Our
Life Education Resource Library has a wide collection of
books and CD-ROM on life education, life & death education,
and counseling, as well as children picture books. We
regularly also publish “Life Interflow”, a newsletter to
share updated life educational information.

“Flying against the Wind 2” was published this year. 11
people was invited to share their extraordinary stories
to provide support for the people who are facing their
challenges.
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BREE
School Exhibition

REERFEFIETERRERE AR EERIE
MR ERAERNS R BREEMTRNMEF
FERMERE SMERAEE S TS ERE
fio

This year, the school exhibition service was
officially launched. Base on different topics,
booths or easy stands were set up at school
during recess, lunch break or after school with
interactive activities and interpretation by social
workers.

BEETERBEBERE

Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

ARFS B8
Service Include
K&/
Parent Workshop 0®
[ ale
Lifetube
128 ~1,600
mFHE /A ZEAR
Parenting workshops Beneficiaries

g
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KE&/VE
Parent Workshop

BEN2015FEE2016FVEZRBEERNER
SHRERSZEERH BEEEERKBBEEREE
E£1R2016F 1086 REFSEEB/NEGIE HH
ERTHRECHBERAABFINEE MEREFL
BB EMAERFEAR EXHILESEBRH
BHye

To immediate respond to the increasing number
of students suicides during late 2015 and early
2016, Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
funded “Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource
Network” for 3 years (10/2016 - 09/2019). Free
parenting workshops have been arranged by
Life Education Centre, to enhance the parenting
and communication skills of the parents, so that
a more loving parent-child relationship can be
established to prevent suicide of students.

Lifetube

MLifetube B EEMBBFEEERAFFE10H158#
HEPEETAINERBERBERREN - BME-
XERER - BEPHEMMFENEG R RIETERSE
ST WFEEBEIRED EHERMME.
BATERASRERERRAEE LEHBMANERH
BEM 2ZFREHLE RMENERRZ FEE®
BREEEtREEEEFNER

“Lifetube”, online Life Education Resources
Network, was launched in 15 Oct 2018. The
information, teaching materials, articles, videos
of Life Education and Emotional Diseases were
uploaded to this website. Some animations
are produced as a relax and tailor made ways
to promote the messages of cherishing life and
suidice prevention. NGOs and schools are invited
to be our members to upload their Life Education
materials to share the learnings. The aim of this
website is promoting Life Education in a more
broaden and deeper way.

483k Website:
https://www.lifetube.hk




¥ We Are With You

4 BI5

Life Drama Programme

—— AREOAE R - (BRI

Service Include “Your Life. Your Choice” Life Drama

REVES - (RRDEE (FEERAR)

“Your Life. Your Choice” Life Drama SRS I SIET R S S A ch i S

(Secondary school students & public) BIFE: SHESEIh A Y BEE B R EE A E A 7t

REEEEE (/\E4) MEIER—ENER - BED BRAZHGLIEE

“Fairytale REplay & WEplay” Life Drama CHRANFEEP REAENBRE {awmTD 7h

(Primary school students) BUESAEENE ERED LB Fs
Emase

The drama is in form of interactive theatre
where audiences are allowed to fit themselves
into the characters’ shoes by replacing any
character in the performance. They could
interview and question, rewrite the lines

@ Cv..\. and responses of the drama. These spark the

audiences to introspect their life decisions,

empower them to overcome challenges and

92 1 8 developed a greater appreciation towards
KIAR EH

life.
Volunteers Shows
0e®
oa®

3,625

BR

Audiences

16

NP 2R
Partnered Organizations
or Schools
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“Fairytale REplay & WEplay Life” Life Drama

RERRBEER FEEEBERATN2017FR
201 8FIERIEIT I RBERE  EMBEIS JNBENT
BRI EBEISNR A B &R BEth A E
HORERE -

In view of the needs of drama for primary school
students, in 2017 and 2018, MTR Corporation
sponsored “Fairytale REplay & WEplay” drama
programme to open shows for primary students
to learn, to discuss and to introspect their ways
to get along with others.
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Ur-Link Professional Trammg

G T R TS y RN

& Development Centre :

L

HEEEEIIR BRSO

“ r_ li n k Professional Training &
Development Centre

TR EBEEERILE CRRE MEXEBRTEFPXZEN
FREBZE,POERUME=ATARMELENTS SRR
ABGFER BERR2BERE, —THERAEEINFERPOLEEIL
BRZE S—HEMENSEHZPONES AZFHe

The Chinese name symbolizes climbing over the mountains
and overcoming the challenges while the English name is the
transliteration of the Chinese name and has a meaning of connection;
The two triangles and SBHK logo represent two mountains and the sun
respectively implying also climbing over the mountains. It also means
that the Centre will develop its own service; however SBHK will still
provide guidance and support to the Centre.

I

N
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‘“ Course, Training, and Seminar Categories Courses and Seminars

W ’\ B A (R R A

Partnered Professional

0e® 4!697
Og® SHAR

Participants

Individuals and Organizations

25

SHERERER

NGBS

Public Course
EREII R B EE
Organization & Corporate

Training & Seminar

Organizations & Corporates Participated

BEERIFINRFERPIOIR2006F I B —1E
BREEBER IR SERMRARRE  BRIEN
KB LA K5 ithFE A o thih E BB FE E R SR
M EER S MESRE NS S AR
N HHBA—EREFFAEF, HMIT A EHER
BEE M DEAANMBHEEENRI AR’
I3 & 57 ¥ 5 Lk B 3% 75 T RO R e A 53 15 BRI A
mERHMBER —BEUEBO--TEREEL
ROl EM-EENME-

Ur-Link Professional Training & Development
Centre was established in 2006, a self-financing
unit of SBHK which provides services includeing
public courses, organization & corporate trainings
& seminars and venue for hiring. Centre invites
or co-organizes with qualified tutors or external
parties to conduct courses and trainings, which
usually ranges from 1 to 6 months. We also
hold seminars irregularly to enhance people’s
emotional management skills as well as skills
on helping others; so as to strengthen public’s
understanding of suicide prevention and to
encourage them practicing with our mission -
“building a helpful, supportive and loving
society with love, patience and empathy”.
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2018 Public Course, Organization & Corporate Training and Seminar

Public Course m 18 9 9%1 93@5
20 5
Toplcs Classes .e Peoﬂple Attended

o MERRERIEREIRIGEERE
Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of Narrative Therapy
o NMREHIRRL) TIE
Satir-Based Personal Growth Workshop
o BREAGARERIERERITEERIE
Certificate in Basic Concepts and Skills of Acceptance and Commitment Therapy
* Zentangle FEHEL(E (¥H)
Workshop on Zentangle and Mindfulness (Half Day)
* Zentangle®tBiEMBERMIETIE
Workshop on Zentangle® and Self-compassion
o WMEMIEN T ERFEPNEAIIES
Workshop on Application of Satir Model in Counselling
o IR AER IR
Workshop on Satir Model
 REARBRUARERESERE
Certificate in Foundation of Child-Center Play Therapy
o FEREAE - IEMKERI(ES
Play Therapy Workshop
o FIFEMF Pastel Nagomi ArtfEfE 2 bk
Pastel Nagomi Art
s RIEEHEEBIRREIRIGHEERE
Certificate in Basic Concepts and Skills of Bereavement Counseling
o ERBCERRITEIARERTZ
Basic Listening Skill Training Workshop
o EEREPMREIGRRZ
Professional Family Mediation Training Program
o B EARRTZ
Theoretical Framework of Emotion-Focused Therapy
e BREOESENTOEBRESHRE
Certificate Course of Shadow Psychology & Self-healing
o BB OB E LB RMRE
The Psychology of Trauma and Self-healing Course
s SRBREARERZERAIES
Solution-Focused Therapy - Case Workshop
o WS T ARAMEMER IRITBHRE SR
Certificate Course in Counselling Tool Application and Debriefing Skill Training

S - | —



f={¥ We Are With You

R s Es
Organization and m . 9 ;‘%5 .‘ 1 2 3 2

Corporate Training AR Topics Classes People Attended

o [BRESHKIL

Emotional First Aid Counter

o BERREHBEAIKRTA
Prevention of Suicide - Refresher Training

o FIEFEREIKERIE

Imminent Suicide Crisis Intervention
e FEH Comfort Zone

Step Out from Comfort Zone

s RERENBRAMR

Workshop on Elderly Suicide Prevention and Depression

" 22 . 2,860
Seminar m

B ... SIAR

Top1cs Seminars Participants

o WEIEE F R AR R A

How to nurturing children in love and cheerfulness
o MERBRBBMIBZSEREFX

How to bring up positive children with ease
* +HERITEERRH

The nurturance of 10A
o ELTENBIE BEBRFREBELE

How to unleash the learning potential of your children
o MFBIB - RIRHAMTEAEEIE

Parent-Child Communication
o EFENRIBRERIZSRAINAREA L

Introduction of Mindfulness-Based Stress Reduction

o B - ZAENHEBRIER
Experiencing Mindfulness - Multiple Perspective
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5H26 HN T RIGHEERITREIZIFFERE G
SEREINRELEREEUHAR SMENSHRE
FEIRRREEHENT ARG

Dr. Ng Yin Ling explained the Directed Journaling in

Certificate in Basic Concepts and Skills of Bereavement
Counseling lesson on 26 May, where participants could
practiced on the spot to experience the intervention
skills of grief counseling.

8H15 HERMBRER L E R ZentangleiEEHT5’
E AT EEEESERBIEEZentangle®ERHE H
IR TIESR LB

While Instructor Mr. Henri Chan demonstrated
Zentangle’ s painting skills, RTHK also took pictures

during the Workshop on Zentangle® and self-compassion
on 15 August.

2n&EhZentangle® 4 H B KR TEHIME A
o

An Zentangle art piece of Zentangle® Zen and Self Care
Workshop participant.

WETHRRAAMER I ROEBEERESNEER
RSB B EIEEE AT A BRI I5

Participants learnt event design and presentation skills
through experience activities in Certificate Course

in Counselling Tool Application and Debriefing Skill
Training.
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Cross Sector
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Collaboratron and Support

¢ rl

CareEEER WEMEMH, L EHEEARLBE SHEARNE
g7 “a” MEBAR BREUEL-BORRE AKBHEEN—F° REB
C RO RBRAKREE FR-HMAGE EAKE L -AOBARSEA
FE—MUOEERSREGERE, HCAA  ERMBERBCHER
SRR ANRR MR FREtMAEZESEEHBARNER-

i

» o«

“Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”; The “heart” represents
a bridge that links up |nterpersonal communication and mutual care. The
letter “a” is symbolized by a flag which implies that everybody can step
forward to express ourselves and care others with faith and love. The purple
colour represents warmth and care. We believe that the caring message will
be conveyed when we pay attention to our surrounding people and care them
from our heart. We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves,
so that we can motivate and lead other people to promote the importance of
mutual care.

N O
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Communication and Promotion

BRI ZFEHS EMAEHR AREHE
BANELMMEmE BREEES 8/
& [EEREEIBA2018F AEMHR
TEEHADSZLRERNA S fIBIE3
AN AR ASRREBENRRST FESD
N R FEEHEEFAR PILBRK
BIBERRBER EEEZSHEBLIEEEMNE
BARBAZENEIE

SERETY

Press Conference

(|
EERBHTHLORE

2018 REBHE

2018F7H28 ' AEBRITHERBHFEQE
BAH2017FERBERECHRAHBERSD
Me20175F RBERAFH EEREEHRE
916 BRI TER L2016 E T ERIETH
FTIHI8R-MEMRFETERDPHEI6R19
BHUATEVFERB T L2016 FH24R
EmMT125 Bl EA50% 1R FEEERH
FERETHENBIET 19RI AT EEHEEE
HERHFAZR LANBSE BRIEFEES
HEEE

-

"Suicide" is still a very sensitive topic in
the community. The public has avoided the
related matters because they are afraid of
being labeled as problematic and suicidal. In
2018, we shared interesting information on
our official facebook page and Instagram, such
as inspirational lyrics, the secret of becoming
the happiest country, etc. We hope our social
media platform pages could become more
popular. Suicide prevention organization is
no longer only talking about suicide, there
are more interesting and positive information
that can be share and catch peopel attention.

On 28 July 2018, we held a press conference
where the 2017 statistics of deaths by suicide
in Hong Kong was released. According to
statistics from the Coroner’ s Court, there were
916 suicide deaths in 2017, and decrease of
38 cases from 2016. There were 36 teenagers
below the age of 19 who committed suicide
and died. The number of suicides was up
from 24 to 36, which is 50% increased. It was
worth noting that the number of committed
suicide was increasing in this age group while
the total number of committed suicide was
coming down in the past few years.
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Fundraising Event

€« = @
$2,901,127 5,000+ 300+

Fundraised

Participants

Volunteers

M B HTBRATFE N ) B A RIS A L B R ER2018

McDull Charity Run 2018

2018F4H15H4,5002 B AL BIFE K
REFREEENER SHEHE_EER R
RN EEREN GBS EE RE
ErEQ ERMGNERRBE SR TESHE
BA7T7TERER IR A EETMANUZER
EMNEGHEIE-

ENER EENBRES—EMAEMHTER
BN TS SHHRNEFRNEAEE FS M
ERIIRNEFI10LELLERBE—REF -5
NEBABRE BRMETIEGSF REAR
B mEFEERARBER-TERIELS
REAE BEREIBERRRITIRC

MEBEABHFAEERFHREE-ESEHRK
ERHRFEKZ—EER BHARSE T
BESPH RRRARE -RE ABRER
ZMERTEAENZE BNEERWES
AR FHE R REE =MIEEAFTRELRE
HERRIBERP RS RRIEITR

On April 15 2018, more than 4,500 runners
and families gathered in the Hong Kong
Science Park to participate the 2nd McDull
Charity Run. We hope people could be
optimistic as McDull and develop a positive
attitude when facing difficult times. The
event finally raised HKS$1.77 million, and
net proceeds went to support our Life
Education services.

On the event day, the Hong Kong Science
Park turned into a stadium, all participants
enjoyed different exciting booth games after
finished the races. Besides, there were face
painting, balloon twisting and workshops
etc, all were welcomed by the participants
and enjoyed a lot. In addition, Mcdull
became a goodwill ambassador, it walked
around and cheered for the participants.

The opening ceremony was hosted by
our chairman Mr. Wong Yau Wing, Ms.
Chu Fun (radio DJ) and her son, the scene
was lively and joyful. Unfortunately, the
weather deteriorated in the middle of the
event. In order to ensure the safety of the
participants and volunteers, the event was
forced to cancel, but singer Mr. Subyub
Lee still rushed to the venue to cheer for
everyone in the rain.

> ———
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“Darkness into Light” Charity Walk
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Tl #MindHK

3.Somewhere | Belong HES %S

#smashthestigm

“Somewhere | Belong” Charity Concert
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1. HPieta House (BE@EMPILLERNEREHKE) WETPOXAHATE I ERNE"EAL
BREESTN2018F5812HEFTEBET EHSIEARATHEEBRELEREA
TR REREPESNEB27TETEMANIBAIENERRBRE-

Pieta House, an Ireland-based non-profit organization which works on the prevention
on self-harm and suicide, organized the second Hong Kong “Darkness into Light” 5KM
charity walk on 12 May 2018. The walk provides an opportunity for people to connect
with their local community and raise public awareness on suicide and self-harm. Part of
the fund raised - HK$270,000 was donated to us for our Life Education Centre.

2. SZJ&'Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball i/ ZAZ&%E1X2018F981 HE{T TEARFHEENR
BT BRI EDRO FHRREEETERRBNER - ABEE=RRERRE
BHAESZERE 2 — RENRERA® HEEBBR4ETEALRS UINBARER
EREHENZREERRIER

The 2nd Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball was held on 1 September 2018, the aim is to help
reducing the stigma around mental health conditions in Hong Kong. SBHK was chosen
as one of the four beneficiaries of the event, and finally HK$240,000 was donated to us
to support mental health awareness and wellness programs for young people.

3. HMEZABAMARKHZASZEEREKIRISE LM Somewhere | Belong =8 %S0
2018F1H20 BT BRRE=FLEFEUTLERBEROENGEM ZH BN
ENREE AR RER - FHNREEGHIES2,512TERUAIRBHILERAES
BIE-

A group of amateur Hong Kong Musicians came together to raise awareness about
suicide. Four bands played “Somewhere | Belong”concert on 20th January 2018 raised
HK$52,512 for us to support our suicide prevention and life education services, and
also increased awareness about suicide and mental health issues.

4, BEYEALEESEBLEER(JICSQ)—FRBENR2018FE2AFT5FHHR BHRN
JCSQIBEEH SHAAE B I SEMIEIHJCSQEEN BT EE R 13 mMBERI
MBER B ARBE20BERR ERUNEERBEE S EE H10EER BER40
KRIWEEN BREERERNERASEF/EL20,746 0 ARZRHFTERHREAK
BRENMERREENT(E HEREERL

Residents from the Jockey Club Student Quarters (JCSQ) of the Education University
of Hong Kong (EdUHK) initiated a 4-month wall painting fundraising project from
February to May 2018. The theme of the paintings was positive and caring. 10 pieces
of wall painting were designed by 13 visual arts students and were finished with the
participation of over 20 residents. A 40-meter long wall painting was created. This
project raised HKS$20,274 for the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong, and showed
support to EAUHK’ s students caring service at the school and our community, and also
promoted positive culture in the University.

;g
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Analysis on Suicide Statistics in Hong Kong 2018

H2018FE181HE12831 HIL RIBBFF 4
FHEQO1SFHREHB) BEMNER EBAOK
#127,482,500°£$13,419,900(45.71%) 2
B tHIE4,062,600(54-29%) T IEE
HAEERERIEIAEEISS AR BE R’
EhaE736 \BEETRERMREMIBHA ST
RB#e

2018 FEEHEREL12.80 IF+EADE
12.8 ATER B L2017 LFH T0.44 BIF
ERNE262 \BRFET-

(BHREFEPEARANMBEFEFNTHRER
Fi#EtEE2018F A OMETE )

U 22018 FH/EBEHRIRRHLELE:

s BT HEHHTFIS57R;

o BMEMRILTH604R (63-25%)° MK MR
FRILT-H3515% (36-75%) ;

- BiiERZE12.80 AIE+EADTE12.8ABHK

B1);
*2018FEEH %% 12.80°Lb2017FE/12.36 EHT
0-44;

REZWENNERAAZREEET.
(51-31%);

TR IRECERZIAFEANBRAN
(21-36%);

[T—FRPEI(RRREZERSAER
HBRGN (13-61%);

‘REEMENFREFZ60EU LI BR
#%18.88;

NFRERECEZEFR M -BHRAX-B
REBELBERRBEREE-SHNERHETFT
Pfre

FE:0-195%

20185  H28R19FUTEVEARE T
BE 5242 2017E T K T0.71° ELLL
BlZ1-5:1(RKRT) H2017FE T KT 8RE
2018 HI28 R 2018 FE28 R HMHF
- B0RUIEEEE T IRERED(RR
—) I HEEET I REFRANSZSERAN
B#AR i 71.43% iE5|:B T EEEL B

From January 1st 2018 to December 31st 2018, Hong
Kong’ s population stood at approximately 7,482,500
with 3,419,900 male (45.71%) and 4,062,600 female
(54.29%), according to statistics from the Census and
Statistics Department (Provisional figures in 2018).
The Coroner s Court reported that 955 people
committed suicide and subsequently died during this
same period, which included 736 suicide deaths where
the suicide cases without death investigation were
reported.

The suicide rate was 12.80 in 2018, indicating 12.80
people committed suicide and died out of 100,000
people, which was up by 0.44 from 2017, meaning
there were approximately 2.62 people who committed
suicide and died every day.

(Source: Census and Statistics Department 2018 Year
End Population. Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region of the People’ s Republic of China).

The following is the summary of the suicide

phenomenon in Hong Kong 2018.

» The total number of suicide was 955;

« The number of suicide deaths for male was 604
(63.25%) and for female was 351 (36.75%);

« The suicide rate was 12.80 (12.80 people committed
suicide per 100,000 people);

« The suicide rate was up 0.44 from 12.36 in 2017 to
12.80in 2018;

« “Jumping from Height” was the commonest suicide
means (51.31%);

« “Hanging” was the second highest suicide means
(21.36%);

« “Carbon Monoxide” poisoning (charcoal burning)
came in third place (13.61%);

« The highest suicide rate for the age above 60 years old
was 18.88 per 100,000;

Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age
group and gender, the means of committing suicide,
the person's occupation, and any mental disorders
they may have suffered.

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2018, there were 28 teenagers below the age of 19
who committed suicide and died. The suicide rate was
2.42 down by 0.71 from 2017. The male to female ratio
was 1.5:1 (see table 2). The number of suicides was
down from 8in 2017 to 28in 2018. Among the 28 deaths
in 2018, in terms of the means of suicide, 20 ended
their lives by “Jumping from Height” (see table 1).

N > | —
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F#5:20-595%
£20185F°20-59F R P> H573
ABRBT HEERETCHFZ60%’
Lb2017FE EATA%(RR—) - BRRE
12.85° BLLLflB2.5:1(BRERID) BER
T H278A(48.52% ) Mt S EE
TIAXBER BSAE110A(19-20%)
T—ffbimRPSs I ARER BHAEF107A
(18-67%) BRI R ARNE R LA
B HRESEAINHE20185F40-59
mA166 AB BT Lb2017FE LA T58
;2018 FMEHEANBRER14.49° 1
2017FEM LA T 504 EHBEERETH
FiE BEIREE T H MM FZ M (48
FEHIET SR -

FHS: 60BFA £

E2018FE 60 A LEMRET ZERKEET
353 HEE R T HFH36.96% 1
Lb2017FBI T T2-67%; B335 518.88
PLERB2017FERI T T 1-49; B LA
B1-6:1(BRRD) ZERATFDPH191R
(54-11%)EEATHEEET I ANERHE
TEBREHENERAREBNRIEGHS N
REBFEEWRRR—)e

EREFNATREEHE - LEFRE
BELENERNFR GIMBEMER
R BMRERTERNEE AR &
HENTEURARBRBESS AL
HERNREFRBULAMEREHEEN
iR M B3R

R2018F HBA0ANFEATHSEET .
FRER HEBRTETHFZ51.31%’
LE#B2017FE TFIE T2.73% - BN 204 A I
BIaEI ARNER B121.36% th20174
EATO029% MEAT—FLHEPSZIH
AERNEBT130R HEBRIETAY
B13-61%° L6201 7FE EFA T1.49% (B R
—)tEEETIR—EBRZSARANE
BAER-TRIEIEE M mI— skt
SI(ER)FE=f-EDESEINE
20-295 B AT A54 B R 14 i
BFEENGERAEERER FRAMR
EEREK BRAXURBERITESR
HEESFINERAENEZEM - THEREZE
BRIE  EEMERETHNEFALLER

%o

;i

“Jumping from Height” was the commonest suicide
means and accounted for 71.43% of the deaths in this age
group. This revealed that those in this group tended to
choose a fatal and determining means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2018, there were 573 people who committed suicide
and died in this age group, accounting for 60% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 4% from2017 (see
table 1). The suicide rate was 12.85 and the male to female
ratio was 2.5:1 (see table 2). Among the deaths, 278 people
(48.52%) were attributed to “Jumping from Height” ,
while 110 people (19.20%) died of “Carbon Monoxide”
poisoning and 107 people (18.67%) died of “Hanging” .
In addition, there was a phenomenon that the number of
suicide in the age group of 40 to 59 was 166 people in 2018
and was up by 58 people from 2017. The suicide rate was
14.49in 2018 and was up by 5.04 from 2017. This raises up
the awareness to our society that there are some certain
attributions and reasons behind to make this increase.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2018, 353 people committed suicide and died in this age
group, accounting for 36.96% of the total number of suicide
deaths and down by 2.67% from 2017. The suicide rate was
18.88 in this age group, down by 1.49 from 2017, and the
male to female ratio was 1.6:1 (see table 2). The means of
committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent
and potentially fatal, such as “Jumping from Height” ,
accounting for 191 deaths (54.11%) in this age group (see
table 1).

This particular age group has similar suicidal risk factors
that may not occur in other age group such as poor physical
health, poor mental health, retirement issues, loss of
spouse, poor coping ability and relationship problem.
Continuous review of the elderly services and community
support is vital to reduce their suicidal ideation.

In 2018, there were 490 people who committed suicide by

“Jumping from Height” , accounting for 51.31% of the
total number of suicide deaths and down by 2.73% from
2017. 204 people died of “Hanging” , accounting for
21.36% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by
0.29% from 2017. 130 people died of “Carbon Monoxide”
poisoning, accounting for 13.61% of the total number of
suicide deaths and up by 1.49% from 2017 (see table 1).

“Jumping from Height” was the commonest means of
committing suicide; “Hanging” wasinsecond place while

“Carbon Monoxide” poisoning (charcoal burning) came
in third place. It was worth noting the number of suicide in
the age group of 20 to 29 with 54 people for male while 14
people for female that they chose a very fatal way to end
their lives. Gender difference has shown the significance in
suicide rate, there are different rate of committed suicide
and suicidal behavior between males and females. It has
revealed that women more often have suicide thoughts
while men commit and die by suicide.

The gender difference leaves some rooms to ponder that
they are facing complex challenges in this age group.
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In 2018, 80 people who committed suicide were unemplo-
yed persons. Blue collars came in second with 54 deaths.
The third were student and white collars person with 20
deaths respectively (see table 3). It is worth mentioning
that 21 people who committed suicide were students in
2018 in comparison with 10 people in 2017. This was up
11 remarkably. Another significant increase in the num-
ber of suicide death was teacher. 4 people who committed
suicide were teachers in 2018 in comparison with 0 peo-
ple in 2017. In the recent years, the mental health issues
in Hong Kong students and teachers was hot with an in-
creasing suicide rate. The school environment, fast-paced
study and work, academic competition and work pressure
do make them emotionally disturbed and vulnerable to
suicide. Therefore, a greater awareness and concerns on
their mental health in facing with the multi-faced pressure
should be addressed and raised up. Notwithstanding, 736
deaths fell into the unclassified category, where suicide
cases without death investigation and death report were
not sought. This certainly poses a challenge in drawing the
conclusion that suicide among occupations.

Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 2.8% in 2018,
a decrease of 0.3% from 3.1% in 2017. The under-emplo-
yment rate was 1.1% in 2018, a decrease of 0.1% in 2017
(see table 4 &5).

In 2018, 73 suicide deaths were associated with mental
disorder. Most of these committed suicides by “Jumping
from Height” , a total of 38 deaths in this group, while 17
people died of “Drug poisoning” and 5 died of “Han-
ging” (see table 6). As there were 736 suicide cases wi-
thout death investigation report ordered that excluded
the number of mental suicide, the representable picture
in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder
may not be easily drawn here. Despite this, World Health
Organization (WHO) reported that depression is a common
mental disorder, more than 300 million people of all ages
suffer from depression globally. Depression can cause
the affected person to suffer greatly and function poorly
in the family, at school, at work and in the relationship. At
the worst condition, depression can lead to suicide. Close
to 800,000 people die to suicide every year. Suicide is the
second leading cause of death in 15 to 29 years old (WHO,
2019). It is believed that a better resources, effective care,
supportive people relationship and less social stigma as-
sociated with mental disorder exert a positive impact on
those people who are suffering from depression.

34 suicide deaths were categorized as  “Injury undetermi-
ned whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2018,
up by 13 deaths in comparison with 21 deaths in 2017.
Among these 34 deaths, 12 died of “Drugpoisoning” and
“Jumping from Height” respectively (see table 7).

The total number of suicide deaths was 955 in 2018, inclu-
ding 736 deaths where suicide cases without death investi-
gation were not sought (see table 8). These uncategorized
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suicide deaths lead to difficulties in drawing a reliable con-
clusion, as the figure represents 77.07% of the total num-
ber of suicide deaths.

In 2018, there were 955 people who committed suicide and
died, with 604 male deaths (63.25%) and 351 female dea-
ths (36.75%). The suicide rate was 12.80 per 100,000. The
International Association for Suicide Prevention (IASP)
announced that the theme of World Suicide Prevention
Day on September 10th 2018 was “Working Together to
Prevent Suicide” (IASP, 2018). In Hong Kong, there were
approximately 2.62 people committed and died of suicide
daily, we lose many lives to suicide. Unquestionably, Hong
Kong is a competitive city with the highest population
density in the world, the suicide rate for the elderly hits
the highest among all age groups in 2018, the issue of the
elderly suicide should be more emphasized. When every
of us can walk together to deescalate the pressure in our
city, a positive impact will come. The Samaritan Befrien-
ders Hong Kong announced the theme for this year was
“We Are With You” . No one is alone, if we are willing to
stay united. However, no matter how dark the tunnel is,
once we realize there is someone who walks with you, you
will be enlightened and liven up. In reality, most of us are
reluctant to talk or intervene with those people who are
in emotionally distress, the reason may include the fear of
not being competent to say or not knowing what to say.
Indeed, there is no specific formula to do it, but it is sure
that empathy, compassion, genuine concern, knowledge
of resources and willingness to offer help are keys to pre-
vent suicide. “We Are With You” is conveying a very me-
aningful message and reminding every of us can make a
contribution in preventing suicide. Ideally, prevention ad-
dresses all levels of influence such as individual, relations-
hip, community and societal. Effective prevention strate-
gies are needed to promote the awareness of suicide and
encourage a commitment to social change (CDC, 2018).

In the past years, the collaborative efforts and multidisci-
plinary approaches in life education, suicide prevention,
suicide crisis intervention and online counselling (onli-
ne chat service) by different organizations in Hong Kong
made a great effort to raise the awarenesses and concerns
to the people on the suicide related issue. For a brighter
and more vibrant Hong Kong, let’s walk together!

Census and Statistics Department 2018 Year End Population.

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China.
The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (2017). The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong Annual Report 2016. Hong Kong.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (2018). The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong Annual Report 2017. Hong Kong.

The Coroner’s Court (2017). Coroner’s Report 2016 Hong Kong.

The Coroner’s Court (2018). Coroner’s Report 2017 Hong Kong.

The Coroner’s Court (2019). Coroner’s Report 2018 Hong Kong.

World Health Organization (2019). WHO fact sheet on depression.
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Table 1: The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

7 Year 2018
2017 2016
FH#R 405! Age Groups
BRI x| et e It
. L 8B 2 2
Type of Suicide B | 0.9 10-19 20-29  30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70+ Un- SU';,. AR5 SUT). Rat SU'[,_ Rat
Sex Total Total Total
known  Total Total Total
P EY] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 2 2 2 2
Firearms ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i M 0 1 2 5 6 0 1 2 0 17 1 14
B 3 43 29 20
Drugs %ZF 0 0 0 2 6 6 9 3 0 26 18 6
i &M 0 o0 ©0 O 1 0 0 0 0 1 ; 8 0 4 e
Poisons ZF 0 1 o 0o 1 1 1 2 0 6 2 4
M 0 4 10 18 15 29 21 36 0 133 116 140
i . 3 204 193 206
2018 Hanging *F 0 0 10 5 10 13 15 18 0 71 77 66
= EM 0 " 54 39 49 39 53 60 1 306 304 334
AERET ) 7 490 495 514
Jumping from Height | % F 0 9 14 21 31 31 34 44 o 184 191 180
—sq BM 0 1 16 17 28 14 12 4 0 92 74 86
. 130 1M1 17
Carbon Monoxide ZF 0 1 5 9 8 10 3 2 0 38 37 31
3 EM 0 0 4 5 4 5 6 6 0 30 31 31
T8I . > 44 40 50
Drowning ZF 0 0 2 1 1 2 5 3 0 14 9 19
flse &M o0 o0 o0 0 1 1 1 1 0 4 s 8 0 11 ®
Sharp Instruments “F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 4 1 5
M 0 0 4 3 5 5 2 2 0 21 15 16
£ # 29 27 21
Others “ZF 0 0 1 0 0 4 1 2 0 8 12 5
N EM 0 17 90 87 109 93 9% 111 1 604
/)\&t Sub-total 955
2018 %F 0 1 32 38 &7 67 69 7 0 351
485t Total 0 28 122 125 166 160 165 188 1 955
. EM 0 28 68 86 64 88 92 139 4 569
/I\&t Sub-total
2017 %*F 0 8 38 60 44 65 50 82 0 347
485t Total 0 36 106 146 108 153 142 221 4 916
N EM 0 17 76 83 83 126/ 117 132 4 638
/)\&t Sub-total
2016 ZF 0 7 29 42 58 61 45 74 0 316
45t Total 0 24 105 125 141 187 162 206 4 954
BRHR - SERFFIERE (ERFFE(E) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
—_— . 3 JL * ]
x®(Z) | EEERE (RERNMRER)
Table 2: The Suicide Rate * of Hong Kong (Grouped by Age and Sex)
2018 2017 2016
FHEAER
Age Groups EEf it 4 e frt EEf5 B8
BM %F Ratio Total sM £ Ratio Total SM %F Ratio Total
0-9 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:0 0.00
0-19 10-19 5.77 3.92 1.5:1 4.87 9.48 2.87 3.3:11 6.28 5.60 244 2.31 4.07
EEAD . 2.86 1.96 1.5:1 242 4.71 1.44 3.3:1 3.13 2.82 1.24 2.3:1 2.06
Subtotal Population
20-29 20.79 6.70 3.1:1 13.40 15.40 7.77 2.0:1 11.39 17.12 5.80 3.0:1 11.13
30-39 18.67 5.42 3.5:1 10.71 18.69 8.64 2.2:11 12.64 17.98 6.07 3.0:1 10.83
20-59 40-49 23.21 8.43 2.8:1 14.49 13.59 6.55 2.1:1 9.45 17.46 8.68 2.0:1 12.33
50-59 16.35 10.07 1.6:1 12.97 15.08 9.78 1.5:1 12.26 21.18 9.14 2.31 14.81
EEAD . 19.56 7.70 2.5:1 12.85 15.64 8.21 1.9:1 11.46 18.63 7.52 2.511 12.39
Subtotal Population
60-69 19.43 13.53 1.4:1 16.43 19.51 10.33 1.9:11 14.86 25.86 9.74 271 17.72
60+ 70+ 28.20 16.32 1.7:1 21.72 37.08 18.16 2.0:1 26.74 36.92 17.13 2.21 26.09
ZEAD . 23.32 14.87 1.6:1 18.88 27.29 14.11 1.9:1 20.37 30.74 13.31 2.3:1 21.60
Subtotal Population
Total Population . . .
2EREE AL #17.66 #8.64 2.0:1 #12.80 #16.74 #8.64 1.9:11 #12.36 #18.82 #7.93 241 #12.94

ERtE: FBMIBAERLEBME Calculation: The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
* BIREZH5S100,000 A I SEBRIETHIAYK Suicide Rate equals to number of suicide death per 100,000 population per year
# BIFERFFBARMER Including unknown age suicide cases

L
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Table 3: The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong 2018 (By Occupation)

F 2018
2017 2016
Year #4853 Age Groups
e 3] ¥ et HRE N it e 4BE
0-9| 10-19 20-29| 30-39 40-49 50-59| 60-69 70+
Occupation Sex Unknown| Sub-Total Total Sub-Total| Total Sub-Total Total
sy BM 0 6 7 0 0 0 o o 0 13 . 7 10 7 0
Student ZF 0 5 3 0 0 0 o o 0 8 3 2
WEm BM 0 0 2 0 0 1 o o 0 3 A 0 0 0 )
Teacher ZF 0 0 0 0 0 1 o o 0 1 0 2
sy E s BM 0 0 8 1 12 9 4 2 1 47 80 40 65 44 4
Not Employed ZF 0 0 2 2 7 9 7 6 0 33 25 > 20
FREEE BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 8 0 5 0 6
Housewife %F 0 0 0 0 3 3 1 1 0 8 6 6
x5 M 0 0 9 10 1 8 70 0 45 23 36
B = 54 40 54
Blue Collars ZF 0 0 1 2 2 2 2l 0 0 9 17 18
BeERE BM 0 0 3 5 4 1 o o 0 13 . 7 16 5 7
White Collars ZF 0 0 2 2 1 3 o o 0 8 9 7 2
FA BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0
; 0 0 0
Patient ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0
LDARERRK EM 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 ‘ 2 5 0 o
Disciplinaries ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0
A BM 0 0 0 2 3 1 1 0 0 7 1 2
) 8 1 2
Business Man ZF 0 0 0 0 1 0 o o 0 1 0 0
BIKAL sM 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 7 0 13 20 18
] 20 25 20
Retired Person ZF 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 3 0 7 5 2
HE43F * M 0 1 61 59 77 72 79/ 102 0 461 463 524
*EEH?E = 736 744 789
Unclassified * ZF 0 6 24 31 43 48 56/ 67 0 275 281 265
0] BM 0 0 1 0 o o 0 1 ) 6 ; 1 ;
Other ZF 0 0 0 1 0 0 o o 0 1 1 0
N 2M 0 17 90 87 109 93 96 111 1 604 569 637
)\t Sub-total 955 916 954
ZF 0 1 32 38 57 67 69 77 0 351 347 317
485t Total 0 28 122/ 125 166 160, 165 188 1 955 916 954

BERIOR : FERMFVERE (BREFKF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)

* E2005F#EEf1L4ARI New category added in since 2005

** 2018FHHI55 ATENS B » B EETI6 ABRETIERMRMAFIBIEIER

** The total number of suicide cases in 2018 were 955 which included 736 suicide cases without death investigation report.

K (M) - BEEMELER (RUARFRSME) X ()  FERER (RUNIAFRZ4E)

Table 4: The Underemployment Rate of Hong Kong Table 5: The Unemployment Rate of Hong Kong
(By Sex and Age) (By Sex and Age)
EH B F#c485! Age Groups at P ZE# 485 Age Groups o
Year Sex - - - - - Overall ;
15-19/20 - 29/ 30 - 3940 - 4950 - 59) 60+ Year Sex 15-19 20 - 29| 30 - 39| 40 - 49/ 50 - 59| 60+ Overall
BEM™ fizid 1.9 1.2 1.3 2.0 1.6 1.6
%F a4 0.9 03 05 07 06 06 EM 11.4 6.5 23 25 2.8/ 21 3.2
2018 ai : : : —— = 2018 |[XF 92 45 17 20 21 16 24
=a Pas
Overall 10 14 0.7 0.9 14 13 11 =8 102 55 19 22 25 20 2.8
Overall
EM 22 1.9 1.2 1.7 21 17 1.7 EM 124 6.5 24 2.6 3.0 24 3.4
2017 %F # 10 03 05 0707 06 . iuF 99 49 20 24 26 20 29
|5t o
o 18 14 07 10 14 14 1.2 g;irau "1 57 22 25 29 22 31
EM 22, 20 14 19 26/ 18 20 BM 158 69 26 29 32 23 37
2016 | X F 23 11 03 07 12 09 08 ,y . &F 15 50 20 28 28 20 31
o &%
il 2.3 1.5 0.8 1.3 20 15 1.4 aEt 13.8 5.9 23 2.8 3.1 22 3.4
Overall Overall
# EFSIEREX  BWAHET AT ER - BRIR : RS RGSEPRHBEE (D)
Statistics are not released due to larae samolina error. Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

HEHRR - BRSHRGSEFGRRESR (2)
Source: General Household Survey Section
(2), Census and Statistics Department
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Table 6: The Number of Mental Suicide in Hong Kong (By Type Age & Sex)

13
Year 2018 2017 2016
- @45 Age Groups . - i
o . MR s y INE @ J @
Type of Suicide 'gzi 0-9| 10-19| 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70+ Unknfwf -Srlﬂ ﬁiﬁ Sub- %fj Slﬂ T‘*ofl
otal Total Total
P BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 2 5
Firearms % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Et) M 0 1 1 2 3 0 0 1 0 8 . 1 o 4 5
Drugs “%F 0 0 0 1 2 1 3 2 0 9 8 1
3 BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 p 1 ) 0 0
Poisons %F 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 4 0 0
BIE BM 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 4 . 0 R 5 5
2018 |Hanging % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 N 5 ° 1
HEEET 2™ 0 2 3 5 8 4 3 2 0 27 e 17 20
Jumping from Height| % F 0 0 2 2 1 4 2 0 0 il - 13 30 9 %
— &1L BM 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 p 0 ) 2 .
Carbon Monoxide LZF 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 2 2,
HBE BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 7 10 1 5
Drowning “F 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 4 3 5
FIE =M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 ) 2 3
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Epth BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 ) 3 s
Others “F 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0
. BM 0 3 4 8 13 6 4 3 0 41
2013 |t Sub-Total “ZF 0 1 3 5 4 8 7 4 0 32 e
482+ Total 0 4 713 17 14 1 7 0 73 *73
. BM 0 1 6 10 4 2 1 6 0 30
2017 T Sub-Total “«F o 2 3 13 4 5 4 o0 0 31
482+ Total 0 3 9 23 8 5 6 0 61 61
N BM 0 0 4 8 5 13 6 3 0 39
2015 |1t Sub-Total “F o o 2 5 4 4 2 2 0 19
482+ Total 0 0 6 13 9 17 8 5 0 58  **58
FI3%RE (ERES#5F) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
6: ﬁ?"FEE;#ﬁﬁLﬁiElﬂﬁﬂnﬁﬁfﬁﬁ’Fﬁrs%EﬁFEEA& There were 729 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
BhAT4 {TFE ST M HEPRHRS 097% B & B ARFET-AEY There were 744 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
e "‘EFE789-;<E?&FE]:$1¢/§ﬁLﬁ§EIﬁﬁnﬁﬁﬁflﬁﬁ’ﬁmrs%EﬁfEAH There were 789 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
x= (t)  ABEEERENAREERNIEE (RERAR - FRAMRISAE)
Table 7: Injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted (By Type, Age & Sex)
1D Year 2018
i #8485 Age Groups 2017 2016
Ee ] E INE INE INE
Type of Suicide BB .9/10-19/20-29 30-39)40-49 50-50 60-69, 70+ Tﬁ sjuf R ;Uf i sjui e
Sex Total Total Total
known| total total total
K2g EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Firearms % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ety EM 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 3 12 2 7 2 3
Drugs LZF 0 0 0 0 2 3 2 2 0 9 5 1
HE B M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Poisons LZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
B3 B M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 hanging %F 0 0 0 o0 0o 0o 0o o o o % o 9 o 0O
HEEET %M 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 1 0 IR 1 5 4 ;
Jumping from Height LZF 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 1 3
— &b BM 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 q 0 0 0 0
Carbon Monoxide ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
E3E EM 0 0 1 2 0 0 2 0 0 5 5 9 10 5 7
Drowning % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
Fl2g EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
HAth B M 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 3 3 1 1 0 0
Others %ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
. EM 0 0 6 7 2 1 3 2 0 21
201 /Nt Sub-total «F 0 0 0o 1 4 3 3 2 o 13 *
485t Total 0 0 6 8 6 4 6 4 0 34 *34
. EM 0 1 1 4 1 2 1 0 1 13
2017 At Sub-total %Ff o0 1 o 1 3 o o 1 0 8
485t Total 0 2 1 5 4 2 1 1 1 2 =y
. =M o0 o 7 4 3 3 1 1 1 1
2016 AT Sub-total «F o0 1 2 7 1 3 1 2 1 6
485t Total 0 1 9 1M 4 6 2 3 2 17, **q7

FRIZOR : SEEHMFIARE (ERRHT) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)

TR 7365 BRIECRIFZHE(TIER MR M7 BE B IRIE LA There were 736 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
FHE744RBRIEC RS ERTIER AR MRS HE R BE BRIET AL There were 744 of suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
BHRBE78IRBRIECREGERITIERRR MR AE K BE BRIETAY There were 789 of suicide cases without death investiaation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.

Lo |
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Table 8: The Number of Suicide Cases without death investigation reported order in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

45 Year 2018
2017 2016
F#R4ARI Age Groups
XN A a a a
SRR ¥R e P T R R R
Type of Suicide 0-9| 10-19| 20-29| 30-39| 40-49 50-59/ 60-69/ 70+ Un-| Sub- - Sub-| M g R
Sex Total Total Total
known| total total| total|
pE BM o 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
) 0 0 0
Firearms ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o0 0 0 0 0
7)) BEM 0 0 0 2 1 0 o 1 0 4 4 9
16 13 14
Drugs ZF 0 0 0 1 2 3 5 1 0 12 9 5
B M 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 o 0 1 6 3
- 2 7 7
Poisons %ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 1 1 4
B BM o 3 8 15 70 21 20 34 o 108 110 118
) 171 175 175
2018 Hanging “%F o o 8 4 9 1 14 17 0 63 65 57
HSRET SM 0 7/ 38 28 35 31 47 57 0 243 255 285
; ) 398 416 440
Jumping from Height %ZF 0 5 1 18 24 27 29 41 0 155 161 155
—HbER $M o 1 10 10 24 10 11 4 0 70 o 65 o 71 g
Carbon Monoxide ZF 0 1 4 8 8 5 3 2 0 31 30 N 25
e ==]
AIE BM o0 0 1 2 4 5 1 3 0 %, 12 s 20 .
Drowning ZF 0 0 1 0 0 1 4 2 0 8 4 10
e M 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 1 2 5 6 L
Sharp Instruments %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 1 1 4
==]
Efth BM o 0 4 2 5 5 o 2 0 8, 8 16 " e
Others ZF 0o 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 4 10 5
EM 0 11 61 59 77 72 79102 0 461
I)\Et+ Sub-total 22
2018 I Sub-ota %“F 0 6 24 31 43 48 56 67 0 275
43t Total 0 17 85 90 120 120 135 169 0 736 736
BM 0 19 51 58 55 71 84125 0 463
/)"t Sub-total 2z
2017 ht Sub-tota %F 0 5 20 36 32 57 43 79 0 281
45t Total 0 24 80 94 87 128 127 204 0 744 744
BM 0 11 67 66 65 98 96 118 3 524
/gt Sub-total z
2016 hat Su ZF 0 5 21 29 49 53 42 66 0 265,
485t Total 0 16 88 95 114 151 138 184 3 789 789

BRR : FERFMFERE (BRRSHFE)  Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
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BIABBUGRE SRR EH L ERE
EREAREE
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EF BRI Z RS GHRAE R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

R

Opinion

ABEEATESE TH/M)CEH I BN EALRES T LA A BB EH L ART(RT
B TR ML M BRAAENZE-AFZAZ T - BHHBRAAARE
FALFENSEUARIEE AR HE REREL > URMBRAME > OEERY
HES S

We have audited the financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (the
“Organization”) set out on pages 9 to 35, which comprise the statement of financial position as at March
31, 2019 and the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies..

HFIRE  REMBEREACBREZBCHG L2 AN (FEMBREER) AT M FHBR
BRTENANZE-—AFZAZT - B AMBRARBELA LR ENHMBLAARRALNE »
teERES (DA% FhHEME -

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Organization as at March 31, 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

TR ER

Basis for Opinion

BPCRBEFBGH AL GAN G (FBEFER) -TFH - AMNELERRTAREGRE
CEARE THHFRE N HBREABOEE) Ho THE-F ML - RFFHHGLOE
Eh e (RECHGERTA) UTHMBE TSR ) RIVEINEFRE > FCRTFRATHL
HEEEREE - ZMAE > RAAEFOETBERALRBERABRMNAFFERRME
e

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Organization in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

.o
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BIRKRBAREBMBAH T ARG
EREAREE
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EFBEMA L Z ERAHGHRA RA D)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

RBERRBEABHUEGRERIE L

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

EFFHEWELET - AOBLQHEFIRNAERANNIEL > BR AIEHBERER RN
BREARE - RMHBBREAGERL T ELE L RIFFHE LM LB RETH
AOBELED - BOAMHMBRANE N RN B EAMRL L L HiiBRE > 25
HAbfE BT AR MARBIIEF T BRE T T ROELTEEARE XL FHAES AL
RIREOHF A - AR BMEITH I w RAMBA R 61 CHFEERBBRE > RMNES
RELFER - £EF B BRIMVRAETRSE -

The committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

EERMHREARARE N T4

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

EFAQARBERGHE 2 CRA W (FAUBRLLER) BREB (2A46) RHEALTH
PHOMBRE  EHARALEMBREAGBBERFLEGRRERERH LR EALBRR
HATLFONIEHEF -

The committee members are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.




= We Are With You

LOUIS LAI & LUK CPA LIMITED CERTIFEED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
RAIR - BRABREFEHEHFAARLAS

LOUIS K.M. LAl FCCA CPA (PRACTISING) % £ & & 3t #F
LUK WING HAY FCCA CPA (PRACTISING) [ & B & 3 &

9/F., Surson Commercial Building, Tel T3 : (852) 2314 3668 FHAER YA
140-142 Austin Road, Tsimshatsui, Fax B 1% K : (852) 2314 3113 FEEE140E1425%
Kowloon, Hong Kong. E-mail EE: info@Eet.com. hk AT RE KRB Ak

Web Site 44 & : www.lll.com.hk

B ABEBETREBHORH B ARG
SREEAREE
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B BEMALZBBRAGHRE R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

EERUBREARRENTEGR)

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

ERBRABREAT > ZEEFEEIAMFEELOE) > LERRABATHEASEELHMOF
B RBRABFEEE e A REEFATHERBFAERBLES > S ELOTRGHK
TE -

In preparing the financial statements, the committee members are responsible for assessing the Organization’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to liquidate the Organization or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

EFRARETRARBOMGEREL B -

The committee members are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reporting process.

BEGREARHREABY K

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

H#MABF > RUMBERALBITAGEGNRERM RN LR ERSBRATUFAOERE > I
HAGHERMEROBBEFRE - RMEBEL (D A4H6]) (F62F)F405EMME  EhsBe
RHAE - R BRI RERTRAEL AR - AIBERRAREZNE  $HETEEALEE
RABEERESCERBERSKTORE  EREREERR (FE5FHER) BTNEH  £5—F
RERRAFAFRAERER - SRRET U B R RSB RI WRAERPEMEBELAERT
RE B A TSR AAE A H B MBI AP B B A T o A MR R TR ER -

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

AR (FARFIER) BTFHOBET  KMEATELEHE > RS TR EMBEE - K075

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

N | —
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BIABHKGRETRE BRBA L ARE
SHEARLE
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EEBEMRLZEBRANHERE R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

BRETRE HRBREAE G TE H)
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o AL d MR R AR G A HRAFAEABBRRE SRR 0 R RIUTES RS

UBEHELAR  DRBRRAR B EGE BT AR E LA - aA R T AL
B A ERER - BRIRE 0 SOEBANIEHZ L BkkEBAE 3k F 2
) RS R IR 6 B 5 70 R AE I B 4438 ™ B 3 eh & A SRR IR 49 R -
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

o TARSLEARME RIS 0 SRR Y B AR 0 {2 B 69 3 I H E AP S B 8 K
HEEER -
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o HEEFAMKA CH B RONDERRM S e3HEtota Mk Eey SEit -
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee members.

e HEFRABGLELOHAHRGBERFLLH - REMEROFHBE R LEHER

FARAIGAAMGEARHTN > KA TESRE BB RET RN ELERRE < 4o
REMBAHFLEERTHELN > MALEEBHGRE PRFEASLTUBRE M
WE - BEAMGBRERD  ARMEERRFLRGER - KNS B ANBHUTRS
AOEPAEAF O F S - R ARFARFA TR ERE MM T I LS -
Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee members' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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BIRABHBERFARBAHNEH LA RE
2REAREE
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(EFBEMALZ ERAGIERA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

HMEERE T RBREAREOTE )
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o FEMBREAMEBIRTX C BHEFNE > LHERE  UEAMBREARXT T HFRBR
HAvEAE -
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

BEERS > RMAEERETHIOEHRE - SRR - EAENERE > A RN
A3 P RA) P AR B 09 4R AT E KRS -

We communicate with the committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

RN R, ~ BB G ER FAHATH R 8
FHPE g

Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

e K B

Luk Wing Hay

MEE FHRAHP01623

Practising Certificate Number P01623

F% —E-AREXNA=TAB
Hong Kong, June 28, 2019.
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FRAMBAEHLERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
SEUARIER
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
BE_F-AFZA=+—8
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(&g73))
(Restated)
fi3E
NOTES 201 018
B B
HKS$ HKS$
BRI RS GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY CHEST ) 1,975,700 2,198,815
B R GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION ©) 14,457,081 11,395,243
EHEEBGEEME® GRANT FROM THE HONG KONG JOCKEY
AeHik CLUB CHARITIES TRUST (6) 2,512,670 2,058,949
HEL SPONSOR FROM BUSINESS 216,098 -
SRATH) BN BANK INTEREST INCOME 2,270 359
FRF N PROCEEDS FROM FUDNRAISING ACTIVITIES 84,195 =
— AR AR AN GENERAL DONATIONS 1,031,001 822,033
JAERAT RN COURSE FEE AND SUNDRY INCOME 3,499,766 2,644,536
AT R TOTAL INCOME RECOGNISED 23,778,781 19,119,935
PAE R LESS: EXPENDITURE
WA HFeRA Staff costs @) 17,496,149 15,339,117
W Depreciation 41,833 35,611
IR ERAERE T Training and community activities 1,033,861 1,382,621
meRE M Rent and rates 474,584 480,748
BeeE Subscription to affiliated association 4,900 9,793
THER Administration expenses (8) 2,362,769 1,757.721
21,414,096 19,005,611
R B SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 2,364,685 114,324
At @i s OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - -
AEELERE TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
-t FOR THE YEAR 2,364,685 114,324

FTZBES =+ EAXMBRAMEHILERE Z -3 -

THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 35 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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FRHBBAEH LG RE

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
HHR AR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
H_E-hEZA=+—8

AS AT MARCH 31, 2019
(&g3)) (&7
(Restated) (Restated)
fi3E
NOTES 31/3/2019 31/3/2018 01/04/2017
TE ASSETS HK$ HK$ HKS$
FREEE Non-Current Assets
FEBH ARG Furniture and equipment (11) - 30,822 -
AWEE Intangible assets (12) - - -
- 30,822 -
RBEE Current Assets
) L& Accounts receivable (13) 58,456 29,079 940,186
TEUCHEAR AR B3R Grants and sponsor receivables (14) 2,987,289 990,088 832,207
H AWK Other receivables 437,580 205,625 -
e EAERFEMAR Deposits and prepayment (15) 371,431 873,997 138,380
BHRAERL Bank balance and cash (16) 8.380.603 8.593.840 6,732,592
12,235,359 10,692,629 8,643,365
R Current Liabilities
JEAT 2R Accounts payable a7 697,213 626,617 722,524
R & Temporary receipts 500,891 1,866,099 157,280
X3 ON Deferred income (18) 1,354,651 1,009,086 656,236
BATE X Bank overdraft (16) 96.270 - =
2,649,025 3,501,802 1,536,040
mEEEFHR Net Current Assets 9,586,334 7.190,827 7.107.325
BTE A NET ASSETS 9,586,334 7,221,649 7,107,325
BT RA: Represented by:
FERHBH OPERATING FUND 6,973,767 4,483,415 4,248,985
H bbb th OTHER FUNDS
bR AT Central administration fund (22) 1,142,513 1,142,513 1,142,513
EMEH B Flag day event surplus 1) 531,135 656,802 776,908
— ARt General reserve (23) 435,000 435,000 435,000
HE L4 Special fund 24) 503,919 503,919 503919
9,586,334 7,221,649 7,107,325

BHEFIN_FE_HFNAE—AFANA-TA BB CHABR G THEFRABREES:

E COMMITTEE ON JUNE 28, 2019 AND SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE EXECUTIVE

KR CECE-S

Wong Yao Wing Kan Pak Kei, Vincent
EY7 wE

Chairman Secretary

FTZRE4 =+ AR XHBREAMEDLEFRE Z 3 -
THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 35 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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Acknowledgement
RIDEFH AT AT -BERAEIBE2018H AR R - RRXFBIEFHE) :

These are the individuals, groups and organizations to whom in 2018 we would like to
express our cordial thanks. They are (in alphabetical order):

Sponsors
JETIANBER, Acti-Tape - Pieta House
- Aveda Corp - Pure Performance
BITHE Baby Kingdom Distribution Limited
o -
- Best Video Limited HALF S A RC Outfitters
4 = " A
KR (B8) BRAS Biocycle (Hong Kong) Limited 4THRRER Red Corporation Limited
3 BERES H i
HMEAFEERAT Breeze Factory HEEEESAE Il:enalj(sance Harbour View Hotel
- ong Kong
- BuddiGo REHR Runner's World HK
- Charitabe Choice Hong Kong "
_ Run-Pic
NS ) ;
EREIEHEESARAT C.hu.n Tian Hua Hua Foundation Somewhere | Belong
Limited -
EI4SRNERARAS  CKLife Sciences Int’l., Inc. - SportiHealth
- Colour Brown Coffee EHHRE Sportsoho
L:::}
- Darkness into Light ARES SportsRoad
- Day Dream KB/ The "Star" Ferry
ANWE/N &= iati
- Discuss.com HEHTENRGE The‘Assc?uatlon of '
— — Distinguished Corporation
— DNF Logistics Co. Limited EBHEARE The Education University of
i Economic Digest Hong Kong
RELEES Family ESDlife - The Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball
- FEED Co. Ltd. - T-Lonx Sports Apparel Company
- Fitz b1 [ EF =J NS | Tsit Wing Coffee Co., Ltd.
HEERZERARAT GCL - uwants.com
4 Gnet Group Ltd. R Vita Green
EBFINERT HK Orienteering Club - XTC Gelato
_ HKRunners
EREBEY Hong Kong Rugby Union &T
EBBEARAT Hongkong Electric Company Volunteers
BEEEEZERAERAR Hung Fook Tong Holdings Ltd.
e — - Frarsty -
HIEER Ingrid Millet Paris
idsMust EBRIERRER Agency for Volunteer Service
. idsMu
- LR (F8) BRAE Biocycle (Hong Kong) Limited
- Levi Strauss & Co. GER l
Easy Vi t
ZEMEEF(EB)ARAT  Mitsubishi Pencil Co. I asy‘ ° u'n ee[z)r
Stom /e " o 1= mmigration Department
AT MTR Corporation Limited ABEHEETR Volunteer Work Team
BIIT2EEKRARAR Nam Pei Hong Sum Yung BIHERT La Salle College
Drugs Company Limited MEIZEEARAT NWS Holdings Ltd.
#iMonday New Monday EEEGEEE Rating and Valuation Department
3 A T
it R B — KRR IRAE New'Worlc.i Fert Ferry N THE Customs and Excise
Services Limited EE BRI b Vol T
e NutiWork epartment Volunteer Team
REE utriorks IR T A The Hong Kong Polytechnic
EBEERE Ocean Park Hong Kong = University
HEHIERS Oki Media EBBERTIK Treasury Voluntary Service Team
BYECERM Oronamin C Drink ETiEE Volunteer Movement
RMMTIZRER Ove Arup & Partners Water Supplies Department
Hong Kong Ltd KBEELH Volunteer Team

N
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FhaRER
Contact Information

General Enquiry

S EER HiRInm HEBEE3IE1E

Units 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

B5E Tel:2319 2688

{8HE Fax:3016 9970

BT Email:sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk

AR

Hotline Centre

S
<

NEERATIRE ZEE M T126-127=
Unit 126-127, Kam Wah House,
Choi Hung Estate, KIn

BE Tel:2790 8844

{8H Fax:2343 6359

EH Email:touch@sbhk.org.hk

BRREHERIERC

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

I l'

S BEE BB HIEBEE3IE1E

Units 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, KIn

BaE Tel:2341 7227

f8H Fax:2341 7007

EH Email:alive@sbhk.org.hk

3 We Are With You

EaEE AL

Life Education Centre

N EEB HiBIAEBRE3IEL=E

Units 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

E5E Tel:2319 1269

{85 Fax:2319 0778

BE Email:grow@sbhk.org.hk

WA BRI R
Ur-Link Professional Training

& Development Centre

N EER HiBInAEBE3IEL=E

Units 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

E5E Tel:2790 9022

f8H Fax:3013 8599

BIB Email:ur-link@sbhk.org.hk
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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Donation Form SRARHENHILERE
Listen - Company - Care - Grow I3Eg - @17 - BA% - Bl

BUEMERIRE  EAXE  RITAMKHEMEFGIA—HSOLE - SHER [F8RISFEMLEEREEEDE

518%CSW1 (®REBE) . HEEZE3016 9970 / EFE care@sbhk.org.hk °

Please complete this form in BLOCK letter and return with cheque/ bank-in slip/ transaction record to us by mail to “The

Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Freepost No.51 CSW” (no stamp required if posted in HK)/ by fax to 3016 9970/ by email

to care@sbhk.org.hk.

iBFtEEEDonation Amount (FETEEEOMIEL v Please tick O as appropriate)

BRESFERATEBN - S IERREFY G IE -

| would like to make a monthly donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.

0 HK$1,000 O HK$500 0O HK$300 0 HKS$200 0O EfthOther HKS
(BERTEOE &SR - LUBIFBE By autopay to lower the service charges)

0 BESFHERIBN - EMELERRESBD EEmITIE

| would like to make a one-off donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.
1 HK$3,000 O HK$2,000 O HK$1,000 O HK$500 0 EfiiOther HKS

BREER
Donor Information

#EName (O 5E4EMr./ Q L Mrs./ O J\EMs.)
[E82 / A5)B# Organisation/ Company Name
itk Address

H44BEEEE Contact No. EEL Email

BRBE
Donation Method

B ABRISREBRE - 1R

0 B&hiEER By Autopay (RiEALE B185K For monthly donation ONLY) T
IEIZIFIRIEE ] 15BE%Z L "Direct Debit Authorization” will be sent to you afterwards. REH - B8 - WHEEEFEE
BEREEFRE ©
0 {EAF By Credit Card GERIREH/EZIBFN For monthly and one-off donation)
O VISA O MASTER Your personal information will
, be treated as strictly
FFAEE Cardholder’s Name confidential and used solely for
{EFF5RS Credit Card No. handling your donation, issuing
Z|HIA Expiry Date A Month F Year rece!pts, prowdmg dznor
K A%EZ Cardholder's Signature ;:r;;’;caelSf'ucnodn:anillij:;aanlc(i)?r;viting
15T Remark : BRIBFUSTEIEAF2IEA%EENER Monthly donation continues after card expiry until further you to our events, etc.
ZZBFN By Cheque O FARE RN E B HIRAIE
FHER [ EEEIBTIENLE SRS PILEEHREIHER °

Payable to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong” R . .
on't wish to receive

O BEEBEARITE By Bank-in information from the Samaritan

_ _ Befrienders Hong Kong.
#1728 Name of Bank : EIFR{T (&Fi&) HBPFRAFBank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd.
B5EHS Account Number : 012-758-100-14680
0 {EFIIE{83 By Donation in Convenience Stores
isiicae BEEMUOEREERIRES
S
Please tell us how you would
0 EBZEB By PPS like to receive our latest news
IS ETINE18033 - MAEEHRLE412 o and developments.

Please call PPS Hotline at 18031 and enter merchant code of SBHK at 9412.
EEEZUWE Receipt Required (IBFUEHE1007TERAL - TRIIEEREEHIR -
Donations of HK$100 or above are tax deductible with official receipt.) 0 —RREL{4 Post
Q2 WIRIKEE Yes, Name on receipt
1 & No

0 EEB Email
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24 INEFIB R ST IR EAR

Hour Emotional Support Hotline

-

A S B
v BB IR E B R e
The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Headquarter
Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House Pak Tin Estate Ktn

2319 2688 89 3016 9970
) sbhkmfo@sbhk org hk
@ www.sbhk.org.hk

' o facébool«com/sbhk.org

' 4
@

Q ’ The Samaritan Befrienders Hong kong ‘
BERSNEDLEERE
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